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MUNDHRA RATHI &ASSOCIATES

CHARTERED ACCOUNT ANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON CONSOLIDATED 1ND AS FINANCIAL
I

STATEMENTS

To
The Members of
MANGLAM BUILD-DEVELOPERS LTD.

Report on the Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the' accompanying consolidated Ind AS financial statements of MANGLAM
BUILD-DEVELOPERS LIMITED (hereinafter referred to as "the Holding Company") and its
subsidiary (the Holding company and its subsidiary collectively referred to as "the Group"), its
associates and jointly controlled entities, comprising of the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 315t

March 2022, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive
income), the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flow, the Consolidated Statement of Changes in
Equity for the year then ended, and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as "the consolidated Ind AS financial
statements").

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid Consolidated Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in
conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read
with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, ("Ind AS" and
other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the consolidated state of affairs of the
Company as at March 31, 2022, the Consolidated Profit and Consolidated total comprehensive
income, Consolidated changes in equity and its consolidated cash flows for the year ended on
that date.

Basis of Opinion

1. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified
under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further
described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code
of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the
ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the
provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We
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believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our qualified opinion.

Emphasis of Matter
Attention is invited to Note No. 3.10 of the financial statements stating the matters/facts about
proceedings under the Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988, as amended
(PBPT Act) and Note No. 3.16 regarding the contingent liability/consequences, which may arise
pursuant to proceedings under the said Act.

Other Matters

(a) We draw attention to the fact that selling rates offered to customers under various real
estate transactions are market driven and exposed to variation on case to case basis.

(b) We did not audit the financial statements/financial information of seven subsidiaries,
whose financial statements/financial information reflect total assets of Rs.
3,68,65,29,888/- as at 31st March 2022, total revenues of Rs. 39,67,50,703/- and net cash
flows amounting to Rs. (8,33,51,906/-) for the year ended on that date, as considered in
the consolidated Ind AS fmancial statements. The consolidated Ind AS financial
statements also include the group's share of net profit using equity method of Rs.
16,59,50,872/- for the year ended 31st March 2022, as considered in the consolidated Ind
AS financial statements, in respect of four associates, whose financial
statements/fmancial information have not been audited by us. These fmancial
statements/fmancial information have been audited by other auditors whose reports have
been furnished to us by the Management and our opinion on the consolidated fmancial
statements, in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect of
these subsidiaries, and our report in terms of sub-sections (3) and (11) of Section 143 of
the Act, in so far as it relates to the aforesaid subsidiaries and associates, is based solely
on the reports of the other auditors. Our opinion is not qualified in respect of this matter.

Other Information other than the Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements and
Auditor's Report thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other
information. The other information comprises the information included in the Director's
Report including Annexures to Board's Report, Management Discussion & Analysis and
other company related information, but does not include the consolidated Ind AS financial
statements and our auditor's report thereon. The Other information is expected to be made
available to us after the date of this auditor's report.

Office: 512, Apex Mall (IV Floor), Lalkothi, Jaipur - 302015
Phn. : 0141-4112253 Email: Skr@mraa.co.in

mailto:Skr@mraa.co.in


MUNDHRA RATHI &ASSOCIATES

CHARTERED ACCOUNT ANTS

Our opinion on the Consolidated Ind As financial statements does not cover the other
information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the Consolidated Ind As financial statements or our knowledge obtained in
the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

When we read the other information, if we conclude that there is material misstatement
therein, we are required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance and
take appropriate actions, if required.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

The Holding Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the
consolidated Ind AS financial statements in terms of the requirements of the Companies Act,
2013 (hereinafter referred to as "the Act") that give a true and fair view of the consolidated
fmancial position, consolidated fmancial performance (including other comprehensive income)
and consolidated cash flows and the consolidated changes in equity of the Group including its
Joint Ventures in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,
including the Indian Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Companies Act,
2013 read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standard) Rules, 2015 as amended. The
respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group and of its Joint Ventures
are responsible for maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Group and its Joint Venture and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; the selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls,
that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Ind AS financial statements that give
a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,
which have. been used for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated Ind AS fmancial
statements by the Directors of the Holding Company, as aforesaid.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
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error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high
level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error
and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Consolidated
Ind AS financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Consolidated Ind AS financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher
than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we
are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal
fmancial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the Holding Company's Board of Directors, as well
as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated Ind AS financial statements.

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the Consolidated Ind AS .
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going
concern.

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Consolidated Ind AS fmancial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the Consolidated Ind AS fmancial
statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.
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Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements
that, individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably
knowledgeable user of the Financial Statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative
materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the
results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the Financial
Statements.

We communicate 'with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit. We also provide those charged
with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements
regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1) As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ('The Order') issued by the
Central Government ofIndia in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in the
"Annexure A", a statement on the matters specified in the paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order,
to the extent applicable.

2) A) As required by sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Act, based on our audit and on the
consideration of report of the other auditors on separate financial statements and the other
financial information of subsidiaries and joint ventures as noted in the other matter
paragraph, we report, to the extent applicable, that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best
of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid
consolidated financial statements.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of
the aforesaid consolidated financial statements have been kept so far as it appears from
our examination of those books.

(c) The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, the
Consolidated Cash flow Statement and the Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the relevant books of account maintained
for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial statements.
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(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated Ind AS financial statements comply with
the Indian Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015.

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Holding
Company as on 31 March 2022 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Holding
Company and based on our reports of subsidiary company/ associate and the Reports of
the other statutory auditor of Jointly controlled entity, none of the Directors of the Group
companies and Jointly Controlled entity is disqualified as on 31 March 2022 from being
appointed as a Director in terms of sub-section 2 of Section 164 of the Act.

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting
of the Group and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report
in "Annexure B"; and

B) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to
the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

1. The consolidated Ind AS financial statements disclose the impact of pending
litigations on the consolidated Ind AS financial position of the Group. Refer
Note 3.16 to the consolidated Ind AS financial statements;

11. The Company has made provision in the consolidated Ind AS financial
statements where ever required, as under the applicable law or accounting
standards, for material foreseeable losses on long term contracts that relates to
the Group, it's associate and jointly controlled entity.

111. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to
the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Group, its associate and its
jointly controlled entity.

IV. A) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and
belief, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from
borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the
Holding Company or its subsidiary companies incorporated in India to or in any
other persons or entities, including foreign entities ("Intermediaries"), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary
shall directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in
any manner whatsoever ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") by or on behalf of the
Holding Company or its subsidiary companies incorporated in India or provide
any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.
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B) The management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and
belief, no funds have been received by the Holding Company or its subsidiary
companies incorporated in India from any persons or entities, including
foreign entities ("Funding Parties"), with the understanding, whether recorded
in writing or otherwise, that the Holding Company or its subsidiary companies
incorporated in India shall directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever ("Ultimate
Beneficiaries") by or on behalf of the Funding Parties or provide any
guarantee, security or the like from or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

C) Based on such audit procedures as considered reasonable and appropriate
in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to
believe that the representations under subclause iv(A) and iv(B) contain any
material mis-statement.

v. According to our examination and the explanations given to us, no dividend has
been paid by the Holding Company and its subsidiary companies incorporated
in India and thus reporting on this matter with respect to Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditor's) Rules, 2014 is not applicable.

VI. With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditors' report under Section
197(16) of the Act: in our opinion and according to the information and
explanation given to us, the remuneration paid durin.g the current year by the
Holding Company and its subsidiaries which are incorporated in India to its
directors is in accordance with the provisions of Section 197 of the Act. The
remuneration paid to any director by the Holding Company and its subsidiaries
which are incorporated in India, is not in excess of the limit laid down under
Section 197 of the Act.

For Mundhra Rathi & Associates
Chartered Accountants

FRN: 010901C

Place: laiRur 2022
Dated:2 7 S E P
l)~1.~~ r l-'LLt CDS BtBLY (Vl M~3 ~.:J {,
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Annexure - 'A' to the Auditors' Report

Report on Matters specified in Paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Companies (Auditor's Report)
Order, 2020 ('The Order') in terms of Section 143(11)of the Companies Act, 2013

(xxi) According to the information and explanations given to us, there have been no
qualifications or adverse remarks by the respective Auditors in the Companies (Auditor's Report)
Order (CARO) reports of the companies included in the consolidated financial statements.

For Mundhra Rathi & Associates
Chartered Accountants

FRN: 010901C

Place: Jaipur

Dated: 2 7 S E P 2022
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Annexure - 'B' to the Auditors' Report

Report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to the Consolidated financial
statement under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the
Act")

In conjunction with our audit of the Consolidated financial statements of the Company as of and
for the year ended 31 March 2022, we have audited the internal financial controls with reference
to consolidated financial statement of MANGLAM BUILD DEVELOPERS LIMITED
(hereafter referred to as "the Holding Company") and its subsidiary company (the holding
company and its subsidiaries together referred to as "the Group"), and Joint Venture, which are
companies incorporated in India, as of that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Respective Board of Directors of the Holding Company, its subsidiary company, its
associate company and jointly controlled entity which are companies incorporated in India, are
responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal
control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
(lCAI). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal fmancial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient
conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets,
the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required
under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with
reference to t..heconsolidated financial statement based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial
Reporting (the "Guidance Note") issued by ICAI and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI
and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent
applicable to an audit of internal fmancial controls with reference to the consolidated financial
statements. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
adequate internal financial controls with reference to the consolidated financial statements was
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.
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Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system with reference to the consolidated financial statement and their
operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls with reference to the consolidated
financial statement included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls with
reference to the consolidated financial statement, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based
on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained and audit evidence obtained by the other
auditor of the subsidiaries and joint ventures, incorporated in India, in terms of their reports
referred to in the Other Matters paragraph below, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system with reference to the
consolidated financial statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls

A company's internal financial control with reference to the consolidated financial statements is a
process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting
and the preparation of consolidated financial statements for external purposes in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control with reference
to the consolidated financial statements includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to
the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions
and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions
are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of consolidated financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of
the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and
directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely
detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have
a material effect on the consolidated financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to the
consolidated fmancial statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management
override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected.
Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls with reference to the
consolidated fmancial statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial control with reference to the consolidated financial statements may become inadequate
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For Mundhra Rathi & Associates
Chartered Accountants

FRN: O10901C
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Our aforesaid reports under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act on the adequacy and operating
effectiveness of the internal financial controls with reference to the consolidated financial
statements insofar as it relates to its subsidiaries and joint venture which are incorporated in
India, is based on the corresponding reports of the auditors of such companies incorporated in
India.
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Consolidated Balance Sheet as on 31st March, 2022
IAmount in Lakhs1

Particulars Note No. As at 31st March As at 31st March
,nn ,n'1

ASSETS
Non-Curren'. Assets
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment

(i) ROUAsset 2.1 40.28 64.45

(ii)Others 2.2 123.33 144.79

(b) Capital Work In Progress 2.3 2.649.58

[c) Other Intangible Assets - Goodwill 2.4 19.04 19.Q4

[d) Financial Assets
[i) Investments 2.5 2.207.17 1.489.29

iii) Loans 2.6 3.322.51

[iii) Others
-Security Deposits 2.7 11.15 11.11

-Bank Deposits '~
2.8 18.58 79.35

fe' Deferred Tax Assets (Net) -- 2.9 289.10 318.43

Total Non- Current Assets 6,031.16 4,776.04

Current Assets
[a) Inventories 2.10 81.886.08 83,054.41

(b) Financial Assets
[i) Trade Receivables ... . 2.11 1,203.36 2.391.11

(ii) Cash and Cash Equivalents •. 2.12 833.52 1,096.31

[iii) Bank balances other than above 2.13 333.65 313.66

(iv) Loans 2.14 3,598.09 2,647.53

(v) Other Financial Assets 2.15 1,308.35 492.38

[c) Current Tax Assets [Net) 2.16 158.00 176.81

fdl Other Current Assets 2.17 2226.37 1,313.19

Total Current Assets 91,547,43 91,485.39

Total Assets 97,578,59 96,261.43

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
[a) Equity Share capital 2.18 3,384.00 3,384.00

(b) Other Equity 2.19 35,485.37 32,360.85

Ic1 Non-Controllina Interest 5357.72 5171.32

Total Eoultv 44 227.09 40916,17

LIABILITIES
Non-Current Liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities

(i) 80rrowings 2.20 ~7,122.44 23,575.18

(ii) Lease liability 2.21 1.72 30.07

(iii) Other Financial Liabilities 2.22 614.69 614.69

[b) Provisions 2.23 168.50 160.66

Ic1 Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net1 2.9

Total Non - current liabilities 17,907.35 24380.60

Current Liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities

(i) Borrowings 2.24 2,463.06 5,310.19

iii) Lease liability

I
2.21 27.60 39.68

(ii) Trade Payables 2.25

(a) total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises; and 459.08 374.57

(b) total outstanding dues of crP~itors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises I 2,139.04 2,085.18

.' (ill) Other Financial Liabilities
I

2.26 1,312.75 887.43

(b) Other Current Liabilities 2.27 25,998.26 19,720.25

(c) Provisions 2.28 2,741.10 2,168.61

itil Current Tax Liabilities [Net1 2.29 303.25 378.74

Total Current liabilities 35,444,15 30,964.65

Total Eoultv and liabilities 97578,59 96,261.43

SIGNIFICANTACCOUNTINGPOLICIESAND NOTES ON FINANCIALSTATEMENTS
1,2&3

For and on behalf of
Manglam BuUd-Developers Limited

S E P 2022

~(~~y/
Vinod Kumar Goyal Lakshlta Tongla CA Mohit Somani

8i D) (Whole Time Director) (Company Secretary) (CFO)
1393532 DIN 01309434 M. NO.7853 M.No.416904

Place: }aiPu7
Date: Z



MANGLAMBUILD.DEVELOPERSLIMITED
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Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31s~March 2022

(Amount In Lakhs)
"

,
Particulars Note No.

,AS at As at
31st March 2022 31st March 2021I. Revenue From Operations

Sale of Real Estate/ Constructions 2.30 18,212.37 20,738.11II Other Income 2.31 1,868.03 518.99

III Total Income (I+I1) 20,080.40 21,257.09IV Expenses:
a Expenditure incurred on Construction / Development 2.32 10,957.32 8,621.48b Purchase of Stock in trade 566.07 335.30
c Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-progress and Stock.

2.33 1,168.33 5,006.44in-Trade
d Employee benefits expense 2.34 1,309.58 1,190.79e Finance costs 2.35 1,929.07 3,218.64f Depreciation and Amortization expense 2.1 56.88 75.17g Other expenses 2.36 2,121.26 2,179.66
Total expenses (a+b+c+d+e+f) 18,108.51 20,627.47V Profit/(Ioss} before exceptional and and tax (111-1\'1 1,971.89 629.63VI Profit / (Loss) before Tax (V-YI) 1,971.89 629.63VII Tax Expense/(Reversal}
(a) Current Tax relating to

-Current year 2.29 434.31 556.62
.Earlier years (5.75) 27.10(b) Deferred tax 2.9 29.33 73.34

Total-YII 457.89 657.06VIII Profit (Loss) for the year (VI-YII) 1,514.00 (27.43)IX Other Comprehensive Income
A) Items that will not be re-classified to Profit or Loss - -B) Items that will be re-classified to Profit or Loss - -Total Other Comprehensive Income . -X Total Comprehensive Income for the year 1514.00 (27.431

XI
Profit/floss) for the year before share of results of associates,

1,514.00 (27.43)minority interest and disposal ofinvestment in subsidaries
(a1 Minority Interest (48.991 (190.691(b1 Share of profitf(loss 1 from associates 1659.51 1379.15XII Profit/Oossl for the year 3.124.52 1161.03

XIII Earninl:s per equity share:
Equity shares of par value '10/- each
Basic & Diluted (in Rs.1 2.37 9.23 3.43-
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES & NOTES ARE! ~TEGRAL

1,2 & 3PART OF THESE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For and on behalf of
Manglam Build-Developers Limited

~~~~~/

holeTime Director) (CompanySecretary) (CFO)
DIN 01309434 M. NO.7853 M.No.416904

Place: jaipur

Date: 2 7 SE P 2022,

In terms of our Audit Report of even date
For MUNDHRA RATHI & ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants
" :-'~-~"" FRN: 010901C

Partner
M.No.400587



MANGLAMBUILD-DEVELOPERSLIMITED
CIN.U452 01RJ2008PLC0262 56

6th FLOOR,APEXMALL,LALKOTHI,TONKROAD
: ", JAIPUR/. ',,' .. ' '

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year 2021.22
(Amount in Lakhsl

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
, 31st March 2022 31st March 2021

(A) Cash ftows from operating activities:-
Net profit after taxation 3,124.52 1,161.03
Add: Provision for Taxation 457.89 657.06
Net profit before taxation 3,582.41 1,818.08
Add:Gratuity 7,84 2.61
Add: Loss on Sale of Property, plant & equipments .
Add:Depreciation 56.88 75.17
Add:lnterest & Finance charges 1,929.07 3,218.64
Less: Profit on sale of Property, Plant and Equipment (9.68) -
Add: Provision for doubtful debts 335.90 -
Operating profit before working Capital Change 5,902.42 5,114.50

(Increase)jDecrease in Bank balances (other than CCE) 40.78 (197.84)
(Increase)jDecrease in Trade Receivables 1,187.75 693.46
(Increase)jDecrease in Inventories 1,168.33 5,006.44
(Increase)jDecrease in Other Current Assets (1,681.07) 1,600.75
(Increase)jDecrease in Loans & Advances (4,273.07) 1,75Z.35
Increasej(Decrease) Current Liabilities & Provision 6,140.85 1,596.90
Increasej(Decrease) Trade payables 138.36 [1,592.36)

2,721.93 8,859.70
Net Cash from Operating Activities 8,624.36 13;974.20
Less: Tax Paid (120.48) (286.64)
Net Cash mow From Operating Activities (A) 8,503.87 13,687.56

(B) Cash Flow from Investing Activities:-
Purchase of Property, plant & equipments 2,636.34 (124.51)
Sales of Property, plant & equipments 11.8Z 63.16
Sale oflnvestments - -
Purchase oflnvestments (717.88) (l,Z04.67)
Net cash From In~estingactivities (B) 1,930.29 (1,266.01)

(C) Cash Flow from Financing Activities:-
Receipts from Long term Loans 1,61Z.51 4,Z65.02
Repayment of Long term Loans (10,566.78) (12,79Z.Z6)
Finance Cost (1,929,07) (3,218.64)
Change in Non Controlling Interest 186.39 73.74
Net.cash from fiDlindng'actfvities (C) (1'0,696.941 (11,672.151
Net,lncrease/ (Decrease) In cash arid cash equivalents (A+B+C) (262.79) 749.41

Cash,andcashequlvalents at beginning'ofpertod 1,096.31 346;91
Caslrand,cash equivalents at end,ofpertod 833.53 1,096.31

th d f ad I d1 Cash d h i alan cas, ,eQuv ents at een o'peri inc u es:
ParticiUlars 31.03.2021 31.03.2020

Cash & cash equiValents
Balances with banks
Current Accounts 833.49 1,095.65
FOR - -
Cash ali hand 0.03 0.66.

, Total,. 833;52 1,096.31

•1.Cash f10wstatementhas been prepared in accordance.with,the indirect method 'prescribed in Ind AS7 'Statement of Cash Flows' .

. 2:.ReferNote'no.3.6;2 for details of undrawn borrowing facilities that may be available for future operating activities and to settle capital
commitments.

Forand on behalfof
ManglamBulld-DevelopersUm1ted

"" -~~~~~
(~ (WholeTime Director) (CompanySecretary) (CFO)
1>IN 01393532 DIN 01309434 M.No.78S3" M.No.416904

Place:lalpur

Interms ofourAuditReport ofeven date

For MUNDHRARATHI&ASSOClATES
CharteredAccountants

-::-ERN: 000722C
;:.~':'I~(."?,,~

~••,"--_I-"' •• :'" ':.': .•••

/ •• '1\
~.' -:".- 'i'~'

:'.' i~' i j' II •L '( . _ \,. ;tS:MJay'Kumar Rathl)
• • \.. 1"-\ ~ • 1: -,. - ~I'
';i ~--]I , j". i '''-) Partner

\::~\,;:::;,::..:<fj;.">s"
.4,-,C:'.,: .;~,-'



For the year ended 31st March 2022

MANGIAMBUlW-DEVELOPERS UMITED
CIN.U45201RJ2008PLC0262 56

6th FLOOR,APEXMALL,LALKOTHI,TONK ROAD
JAIPUR

STATEMENTOF CHANGESIN EQUllY

A. Equity Share Capital IAmount tn Lakhsl
Changes In Restated balance at

Changes In
Balance as at equity share the beginning of Balance as at 31 March
1 April 2021 capital due to current reporting

equity during 2022
prior period period

the year

3384.00 3384.00

B. Other Equity IAmount in Lakhsl
Reserve and sun Ius

Share

Particulars
application

Securities Total
Non- Controlling

money pending Capital Reserve Retained Earnings Interest
allotment Premium

Balance as at 1 April 2021 1,366.40 8.01 30,986.44 32,360.85 5,171.32
Profit for the period 3,124.52 3,12452 (48.99)
Other Comprehensive Income
Total Comprehensive Income 1,366.40 8.01 34,110,96 35,485.3.7 5,122.33
Changes during the year 235.38
Adjustment of Intra company transaction
Profit share of Minority for earlier year distributed
in.the current year
Balance as at 3l March 2022 1,366;40 8.0l 34'110;96 .. 35-537' 53S'7~72-
"Refer Note No.2.19

Balance as at 1 AprlI 2020
OIanges.In
equity share
capltal.dueto

.Restated balance at
t1iebeginnlngof
current reporting

OIanges-Jn .Balance u;at31lMarch
eqUltyduring 2021-
tIie~r

3. ,:OO!

B.Other Equity fAmounUn.Lakhsl
Resel'Ve and,SIr" us .',

Share

Particulars
application

Securities Total
Non. Controlllng

money pending ..
Premium

Capital Resen-e RetaIned Earnings Interest
allotment

.Balance as at 1,'AprlI 2020 1,366.40 8.01 29,825.41. 31199;82 5,171.32
Profit for the period - i;161!03 l,16i,03 (190.69)
Other Comprehensive IIicome - - -
.TotaI'Comprehensive Indime 1.366.40 8.0l 3G;986l44 32,360:85' 4,980;63
'Changes during.theyear - - - - 190.69
Adjustment of intra company transaction -
,Profit share ofMinority for earlier year distributed -
in.the current vear

'Balance as at 31 March-Z021 1.366.40' &01'. 30.986<44' 32;J6O.BS 517.1.32



MANGLAM BUILD-DEVELOPERS LIMITED
CIN-U45201RJ2008PLC026256

6th FLOOR, APEX MALL, LAL KOTHI,TONK ROAD
JAIPUR

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes On Finacial Statements

1.1 Company Info

Manglam Build Developers Limited ("the company") is a public limited company domiciled and incorporated in India.The registered office
of the company is situated at 6th Floor,Apex Mall, tonk Road, Jaipur,Rajasthan(302015).The principal business activity of the company is
Real Estate Development. The company has its presence in the states of Rajasthan, Goa and etc. Having charted a long and exciting road to
success in Rajasth\l!l, T.~e.MANGLAM BUILD-DEVELOPERS LIMITED has today carved out a niche for themselves in the real estate
industry and is the trendsetter in creating world-class landmarks in Rajasthan. The innovative approach of the company has given new
dimensions to the real estate market of Rajasthan. It has brought to the customer quality and comfort at affordable prices justifying Manglam
as another name for value for money. The projects commissioned by Manglam are a symbol of precision, international quality and perfect
amalgamation of functionality and aesthetic. Each project is an edifice in itself, attribute to modem architecture symbolizing the fusion 0
mystic past and grand future.

1.2 A) Basis of Preparation/Statement Of Compliance
The Consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared on accrual basis in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (lnd AS)
notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended from time to time) and presentation requirements 0
Division II of Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013 (lnd As compliant Schedule III), as applicable to the standalone financial statements.
The standalone financial statements have been prepared on going concern basis in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted
in India. Further, the standalone financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for certain financial assets and
liabilities which have been measured at fair value (refer accounting policy regarding financial instruments).The financial statements ar
presented in Indian Rupees (Rs.) in Lakhs.

B) Basis of Consolidation

(i) Manglam Build Developers Limited consolidates entities which it owns OR controls. The consolidated financial statements comprises the
financial statements of the company, its controlled partnerships and its subsidiaries as disclosed in Note No. 5.5. Control exists when the
parent has the power over the entity, is exposed or has rights to variable returns from its involvement in the entity and has the ability to affect
those returns by using its power over the entity. Power is demonstrated through its existing rights that give the ability to direct its relevant
activities, those which significantly affects its existing returns. Subsidiaries are consolidated from the date the control commences till the date
the control ceases.

(ii) The consolidated financial statements are presented to the extent possible, in the same format as that adopted by the parent for standalone
financial statements.

(iii) The financial statements of the Group are consolidated on a line by line basis and intra group balances and transactions, including
unrealised gain/(loss) from such transactions are eliminated upon consolidation.
(iv) These consolidated financial statements are prepared by applying uniform accounting policies in use at the group. Non controlling
interests which represent the part of the net profit or loss and net assets of the subsidiaries that are not directly or indirctly owned or controlled
by the company are excluded.

(v) The amount shown in respect of reserves comprises the amount of the relevant reserves as per the Balance Sheet of the parent company
and its share in the post acquisition increase in the relevant reserve of the entity to be consolidated.
(vi) Notes to the consolidated financial statements represents notes involving items which are considered material & accordingly duly
disclosed. Materiality for the purpose is assessed in relation to tile information contained in the \consolidated IFinancial Statements. Further,
additional statutory information disclosed in separate financial statements of the subsidiary and/or parent having no bearing on the true & fair
view of the Consolidated financial statements have not been disclosed in the consolidated financial statements.

(vii) The financial statements of the subsidiary companies used in the consolidation are drawn as of the same reporting date as that of the
Company.

(viii) The excess of cost to the holding company of its investments in subsidiaries over its share of the equity of the subsidiaries at the dates
on which the investments in the subsidiaries are made, is recognized as 'Goodwill' being an asset in the consolidated financial statements.
Alternatively, where the share of equity in the subsidiaries as on the date of investment is in excess of cost of investment of the holding
company, it is recognized as 'Gain on Bargain Purchase' and shown under the head 'Reserves and Surplus', in the consolidated financial
statements.
(ix) The consolidated fmancial statements include the share of profit / loss of associates as prescribed in Ind AS-28, which are accounted
under the 'Equity method' as per which the share of profit of the associate company has been added to the cost of investment. An associate is
an enterprise in which the investor has significant influence. Investments in associates are initially recorded at cost, any Goodwill/Capital
reserve arising at the time of acquisition are identified and carrying amount of investment are adjusted thereafter by post acquisition share of
Profits/Losses.

(x) Non .Controlling Interest's share in net assets of consolidated subsidiaries is presented in the consolidated balance sheet separate from
liabilit~es and the eq.uity of ~mp~y s~areholder. Non Controlling Interest in the consolidated fmancial statements is ident~~~;~~::;~_,.
recognIzed after taking consIderatIOn '~\~J d,., ('.; ~:.~

a) The amount of eq~ity attributable to non controllin~ inter~st ~t the date on which inves~~ts in a ~ubsi~iary is ~adf~\.!i:;l..~~' -.."\(!.,~;~\
b) The Non ControllIng Interest's share of movement In eqUIty since the date parent - subSIdIary relatIOnshIp came mto eX!. ceo \ :b\ \
c T e Losses attributable to the Non Controllin Interest are ad' usted a ainst the non controllin interest in the ui'; o't e . a ..( i~::Jl !

~ ~ ~
" ..~~)~,~ .1:0.,:;7

/ ,i;;~~,\,~., r
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C) Current and non-current classification

The Group presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/non-current classification.
An asset is current when it is:
• Expected to be realized or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle;
• Held primarily for the purpose of trading;
• Expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting period; or
• Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve months after the reporting
period.
All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is current when:
• It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle;
• It is held primarily for the purpose of trading;
• It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period; or
• There is no unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period.
All other liabilities are classified as non-current.
Deferred tax assets/liabilities are classified as non-current.
The normal operating cycle in the context of the Group, is the time between acquisition of land for a real estate project and its realisation in
cash and cash equivalents by way of sale of developed units.

C) Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets
and liabilities and disclosure of contingent liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the result of operations during the reporting
period end. Although these estimates are based upon management's best knowledge of current events and actions, actual results could differ
from these estimates. Significant estimate used by the management in the preparation of these financial statements include computation 0

percentage completion for projects in progress, project cost, revenue and saleable area, estimates of the useful lives of Property Plant and
Equipment, provisions for bad and doubtful debts.

D). Significant Accounting Policies

A summary of the significant accounting policies applied in the preparation of the financial statements are as given below. These accounting
policies have been applied consistently to all periods presented in the financial statements.The Group has elected to utilize the option under
Ind AS 101 by not applying the provisions of Ind AS 16 & Ind AS 38 retrospectively and continue to use the previous GAAP carrying
amount as a deemed cost under Ind AS at the date of transition to Ind AS. Therefore, the carrying amount of property, plant and equipment
and intangible assets as per the previous GAAP as at I April 2016, i.e; the Company's date of transition to Ind AS, were maintained on
transition to Ind AS.

1.3. Property, Plant and Equipment
1.3.1. Initial recognition and measurement
An item of property, plant and equipment is recognized as an asset if and only if it is probable that future economic benefits associated with
the item will flow to the Group and the cost of the item can be measured reliably.
Items of property, plant and equipment are initially recognized at cost. Subsequent measurement is done at cost less accumulated depreciation
and accumulated impairment losses. Cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to bringing the asset to the location and condition
necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by management.
When parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, they are recognized separately.
1.3.2. Subsequent costs
Subsequent expenditure is recognized as an increase in the carrying amount of the asset when it is probable that future economic benefits
deriving from the cost incurred will flow to the enterprise and the cost of the item can be measured reliably.
The cost of replacing part of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognized in the carrying amount of the item if it is probable that
the future economic benefits embodied within the part will flow to the Group and its cost can be measured reliably. The carrying amount 0
the replaced part is derecognized. The costs of the day-to-day servicing of property, plant and equipment are recognized in profit or loss as
incurred.

1.3.3. Derecognition
Property, plant and equipment is derecognized when no future economic benefits are expected from their use or upon their disposal. Gains
and losses on disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment are determined by comparing the proceeds from disposal with the carrying
amount of property, plant and equipment, and are recognized in the statement of profit and loss.



1.4.Intangible Assets

An intangible asset is recognized if and only if it is probable that the expected future economic benefits that are attributable to the asset will
flow to the Group and the cost of the asset can be measured reliably. Subsequent measurement is done at cost less accumulated amortization
and accumulated impairment losses. An intangible asset is derecognized when no future economic benefits are expected from their use 0

upon their disposal. Gains and losses on disposal of an item of intangible assets are determined by comparing the proceeds from disposal with
the carrying amount of intangible assets and are recognized inthe statement of profit and loss. Software is amortised on WDV considering
best estimate of its useful life as provided in Indian Accounting Standard-38 with Nil residual value. The Group provides pro-rata
depreciation from/to the date on which the asset is acquired or put to use/disposed as appropriate.

1.5. Inventories

Inventories are valued at the lower of cost or Net Realisable value. Cost comprises of those cost that relates directly to a specific project 0
cost that can be attributed to the project activity in general and can be allocated to specific projects. Net Realisable value is the estimate 0

selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated cost of completion and the estiamated costs necessary to make the sale. Stock
comprises of Land, Land development and construction work in progress. Relatable progress payment in proportion to progress of the project
has been deducted in arriving the value of total inventory and booking money received in advance till previous year due to application of [nd
AS-lIS.

1.6. Cash and Cash Equivalent
Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short term deposits with an original maturity of three
months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value. Bank overdrafts are shown under borrowings in the balance
sheet.

1.7. Financial Instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity instrument of another
A) Financial Assets - Initial recognition and measurement.

Financial assets are recognised in the company's Financial Statements when the company becomes a party to the contractual provisions 0

the instrument. All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets not recorded at fair value through
profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset.

B) Financial assets -Subsequent measurement
(i) Financial assets measured at amortised cost
Debt instruments at amortized cost
A 'debt instrument' is measured at the amortized cost if both the following conditions are met:
(a) The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting contractual cash flows, and
(b) Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest (SPPI) on the
principal amount outstanding.
After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the EIR (Effective interest rate) method.
Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the
EIR. The EIR amortization is included in finance income in the profit or loss. The losses arising from impairment are recognized in the profi
or loss. This category generally applies to Loans, Security Deposits, trade and other receivables.
Trade receivables do not carry any interest further the trade receivables are reduced to the extent of the Revenue received in advance based on
Percentage Of Completion.

Equity Investments at amortized cost
In accordance with Ind AS-lOI and Ind AS-27, Investments made by the company in subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates has been
measured at cost in the Standalone Financial Statements of the company.

Equity Investment at Fair Value through Profit and Loss
Financial assets at fair value through profit and loss include Investment in Partnership Firms.

(ii) Financial assets -Derecognition

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a Company of similar financial assets) is primarily derecognized
(i.e. removed from the Company's balance sheet) when:
• The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or
• The Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an obligation to pay the received cash flows in
full without material delay to a third party under a 'pass-through' arrangement; and either
(a) the Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or
(b) the Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the
asset.



C) (i) Financial liabilities -Initial Recognition and Measurement

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss, borrowings, payables. All
financial liabilities are recognized initially at fair value and, in the case of borrowings and payables, net of directly attributable transaction
costs. The Group's financial liabilities include trade and other payables, Security Deposits, borrowings including bank overdrafts, financial
guarantee contracts.

D) Financial liabilities -Subsequent measurement
Financial liabilities at amortized cost
After initial measurement, such financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the EIR method. Gains and losses are
recognized in profit or loss when the liabilities are derecognized as well as through the EIR amortization process. Amortized cost is
calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR
amortization is included in finance costs in the profit or loss. Interest bearing loans and borrowings including Non-current Security Deposits
are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate method (EIR).

Financial liabilities -Derecognition

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires. When an existing financial
liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially
modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The
difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognized in the statement of profit or loss.

1.8. Revenue Recognition

Revenue from contracts with customers is recognised when control of the goods or services are transferred to the customer at an amount that
reflects the consideration to which the Company expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services. The Company has generally
concluded that it is the principal in its revenue arrangements because it typically controls the goods and services before transferring them to
the customers.
1.8.1 Revenue from Contracts with Customers
Pursuant to the application of Ind AS I 15 - 'Revenue from Contracts with Customers' effective from I April 2018, the Company has
adopted Ind As 115 with modified retrospective approach, applied to the contracts that were not completed as of 1 April 2018 and therefore,
the comparatives have not been restated and continue to be reported as per Ind As 18 "Revenue" and Ind As 11 "Construction Contracts". The
details of accounting policies as per Ind As 18 and Ind As 11 are disclosed separately if they are different from those required under Ind As
115.



1.8.2 Basis of Quantification of Revenue & related Cost:

(i) The estimates of the saleable area and cost are reviewed periodically by the management and any effect of changes in estimates is
recognized in the period where such changes are determined.

(ii) Cost of construction/development is charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss proportionate to the revenue recognized as above, in
consonance with the concept of matching cost and revenue.

(iii) Where total project cost is estimated to exceed total revenue from the project, the loss is recognized immediately on principle 0

prudence. Loss is also recognised immediately in respect of stocks salebale at subsidised rates under the government schemes.

(iv) Amount payable to development or improvement authorities in respect of development works to be carried by them are recovered from
buyers on estimated cost basis. Difference, if any on completion of project would be recognized as an expenses or income in the year of such
completion.

Precious Prime Construction Pvt. Ltd., MIs Manglam Monga Developers, MIs Nimrana Developers, MIs Dhanshree Developers, MIs
Rangoli Developers, MIs Shree Tirupati Developers, Manglam Ornaments Pvt. Ltd., Fairmount Developers Pvt Ltd., MIs Manglam
Land bank Company, Shivveer Colonizer Pvt Ltd, MIs Vista Housing, MIs Ashiana Manglam Builders.

(I) Revenue in respect of the projects is accounted for

(i) either on delivery of physical possession and transfer of the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the respective units on
completion or on registration of Sale Deed in favour of purchaser whicever is earlier.

(ii)on deemed possession of the respective units on completion,as considered appropriate by the management based on circumstancia! status
of the project.
(iii) It is probable that the economic benefits associated with the transaction will flow to the firm.

(2) Selling Expenses related to Projects are charged to Profit & Loss Account in the year in which corresponding revenue is recognised based
on (I) above.

(3) Interest on delayed payments and other charges are accounted for on certainity of realisation.

1.9. Employee Benefits

i) Short term employee benefits are recognized as an expense at the undiscounted amount in the Statement of profit and loss of the year in
which the related service is rendered. Employee benefits such as PF, family pension, ESI etc. are treated as defined contribution plan and
contributions are charged to Statement of Profit and Loss when contributions to the respective funds are due.
ii) Post employment and other long term employee benefits are recognized as an expense in the Statement of Profit & Loss of the year in
which the employee has rendered services and treated as defined benefit plans. The expenses are recognized on the assumption that such
benefit are payable at the end of the year to the eligible employees.

1.10. Leases
1.1O.IRecognition:

The Company as a Lessee The Company's Lease Asset classes primarily consist of Leases for Land and Buildings. The Company assesses
whether a contract contains a lease, at inception of a contract. A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the
use of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration. To assess whether a contract conveys the right to control the use
of an identified asset, the co assesses the whether:
(i) the contract involves the use of an identified asset
(ii) the Company has substantially all of the economic benefits from use of the asset through the period of the lease and
(iii) the Company has the right to direct the use of the asset.
At the date of commencement of the lease, the Company recognises a right-of-use asset ("ROU") and a corresponding lease liability for all
lease arrangements in which it is a lessee, except for leases with a term of twelve months or less (shortterm leases) and low value leases. For
these shortterm and low value leases, the Company recognises the lease payments as an operating expense on a straight-line basis over the
term of the lease.
(i) Operating Leases

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are not transferred to the Company as lessee are classified as
operating lease. Payments made under operating leases are recognised as an expense over the lease term.
(ii)Finance Lease

Leases of Property, Plant and Equipment where the Company, as lessee has substantially all risks and rewards of ownership are classified as
finance lease. On initial recognition, assets held under finance leases are recorded as Property, Plant and Equipment and the related liability is
recognised under borrowings. At inception of the lease, finance leases are recorded at amounts equal to the fair value of the leased asset or, i
lower, the present value of the minimum lease payments. Minimum lease payments made under finance leases are apportioned between the
finance expense and the reduction of the outstanding liability.

1.11. Taxes
(i) Current Tax

Income-Tax expense comprises current tax and deferred tax charge or credit. Provision for current tax is made on the basis of tlJe assessable
income at the tax rate applicable to the relevant assessment year. ~'~J\k:':
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(ii) Deferred Tax

Deferred tax is recognized by providing for temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial

Deferred tax liabilities are not recognized for temporary differences between the carrying amount and tax bases of investments in subsidiaries

1.12. Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets
Provisions are recognized for liabilities that can be measured only by using a substantial degree of estimation, if
a) the Group has a present,legal or constructive obligation as a result of a past event.

b) a probable outflow of resources is expected to settle the obligation and
c) the amount of the obligation can be reliably estimated.
Reimbursement expected in respect of expenditure required to settle a provision is recognized only when it is virtually certain that the
reimbursement will be received. If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are determined by discounting the expected
future cash flows at a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the liability.
When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognized as a finance cost.

Contingent liabilities are possible obligations that arise from past events and whose existence will only be confirmed by the occurrence or non
occurrence of one or more future events not wholly within the control of the group. Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic
benefits will be required, or the amount cannot be estimated reliably, the obligation is disclosed as a contingent liability, unless the probabili
of outflow of economic benefits is remote. Contingent liabilities are disclosed on the basis of judgment of the management/independent
experts. These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and are adjusted to reflect the current management estimate.

Contingent assets are possible assets that arise from past events and whose existence will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-
occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the group. Contingent assets are disclosed in the financial
statements when inflow of economic benefits is probable on the basis of judgment of management.These are assessed continually to ensure
that developments are appropriately reflected in thefinancial statements.

1.13. Earnings Per Share

The basic earnings per share (EPS) and Diluted Earning per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year attributable to the
equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year.

1.14. Impairment of Non-Financial Assets
The carrying amounts of the Group's non-financial assets are reviewed at each reporting date to determine whether there is any indication 0

impairment considering the provisions ofind AS 36 'Impairment of Assets'. If any such indication exists, then the asset's recoverable amoun
is estimated. The recoverable amount of an asset is the higher of its fair value less costs to disposal and its value in use. In assessing value in
use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments
of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. There are no externaVinternal indicators which lead to any impairment of assets
during the year.

1.15. Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition or construction or development of the projects (qualifying assets) are accounted for as
1.16 Cash Flow Statement
Cash flow statement is prepared in accordance with the indirect method prescribed in Ind AS 7 'Statement of Cash Flows'.



Note:. 2.1, 2.2 , 2.3 & 2.4 Property, Plant & Equipment, Depreciation &Amortization Chart

Balances Ason 31.03.2021
Note No. 2.1 Gross block DEPRICIAnON/ AMORTISTION NETBLOCK

ROVasset
Balance as at
01.04.2021

Addition In 2021-
22

Deductions in
2021-22

Balance as at
31.03.2021

Balance as at
01.04.2021

Depreciation for Deduction In 2021
2021-22 22

Balance as at
31.03.2022 ASAT 31.03.2022 As At 31.03.2021

123.90 123.90 59.45 24.17 83.62 40.28 64.45

Note No. 2.2, 2.3& 2.4 (Amount in Lakhs)

Gross block DEPRECIAnON / AMORTIZATION NETBLOCK

FIXEDASSESTS Balance as at
01.04.2021

Addition In 2021-
22

Deductions In
2021-22

Balance as at
31.03.2022

Balance as at
01.04.2021

Depreciation for Deduction in 2021
2021-22 22

Balance as at
31.03.2022 As At 31.03.2022 AsAt 31.03.2021

a) Tangible assets

69.86

21.64

40.60

4.40

0.09

8.21

19.04

163.84

2,649.58

2,813.42

58.29 (0.00)

159.76 59.43

162.76 20.42

206.75 27.45

15.71 3.98

1.69 0.09

69.85 11.96

-
24.90 .
- 19.04

699.70 142.37

37.36

37.36

37.36

5.27

11.28

4.51

11.19

0.47

32.71

32.71

845.62

1,549.97

58.29 58.29

219.19 148.49

183.17 158.25

234.20 232.92

19.69 15.24

1.78 1.69

81.81 64.58
.

24.90 24.90

19.04 .
842.08 704.35

845.62

1,687.69

0.03

39.33

39.35

2,649.58

2,688.93

0.84

3.29

0.05

9.06

13.24

13.24

1.78

58.29

218.35

179.89

273.53

19.63

72.78

24.90

19.04
868.20

3.495.20

J-,363.39

{
Total

C3nltal WIP
Building under Construction

Grand Total

Video Conferencing Equilpment

Plant & Machinery
Furniture & Fittings
Vehicles
Office Equipments

Computer
b) Intangible assets
Software
Goodwill

Building (Construction /Rennovation
on Rented Premises)



As at
31st March 2021

As at
31st March 2021

Amount in Lakhs

338.23 246.76
338.23 246.76

101.44 34.18
1,541.78 1,178.22
199.84

22.38 26.63

3.50 3.50
1,868.93 1,242.53
2,207.17 1,489.29

3,322.51

33.22.51

Asat
31st March 2022

As at
31st March 2022

Particulars

Investments carried at cost (Unquoted Shares)
1. Subsidaries
a) Manglam Ornaments Pvt Ltd.
(27,34,000 Fully paid Equity shares of' 10f- each)
b) Manglam Spa Resort Pvt Ltd. (wholly owned subsidiary)*
(6,24,500 Fully paid Equity shares of' 10f- each)
c) Shivveer Colonizer Pvt Ltd.
(8000 Fully paid Equity shares of' 10f- each)
d) Precious Prime Construction Pvt Ltd
(6,667 Fully paid Equity shares of' 10f- each)
e) Mfs Manglam Monga Developers
f) Mfs Nimrana Developers
g) Mfs Dhanshree Developers
h) Mfs Rangoli Developers**
i) MIs Manglam Land Bank Company
A.lnvestments in Equity Instruments (Unquoted Shares)
1. Associates (Refer Note No.1)
a) Fairmount Developers Pvt. Ltd.
23,650 PY23,650 Full aid E ui shares of Rs.I0 - each

Total (A)
B.lnvestments in Partnership Firms (other entities)
1. Under Control (Refer Note No.1)
a) Mfs Shree Tirupati Developers
b) MIs Vista Housing
c) MIs Ashiana Manglam Builders
2. Others
a) MIs Megha Colonizers***
b) National saving certificate
b Man lam Home Construction LLP

Total(B
Total (A+B

Particulars

Note No. 2.6-: Non-Current Financial Assets- Loans

(a) Loans Receivables considered good - Secured;
(b) Loans Receivables considered good - Unsecured;**
(c) Loans Receivables which have significant increase in Credit Risk; a
d Loans Receivables - credit im aired.

Total

~ N_o_t_e_N_o_._2.._5_-:_N_O_l_l._c_u_r_re_.n_t_F_inanCia!Assets - Investments

I ~?~i;'~it' ...~.;iN.'. h,"" ,1 ", ."..,~_.~

*Name of Related party Relationship As at 31.03.2022 As at 31.03.2021
-:-:~=~'~~.~......,

KMPhas si ificant influence 3,322.51 L~~....11 (.A,\'(~;~
3,322.51 I?'U.~" "{i/\

tl~~f 0p\;~:;\~
**The Company was ~holly owned s~b~dia,: till 15-12-2021, I~an was disbursed when the company ~y~ \~.J}
wholly owned was 10 accordance WIth section 185 of Compames A ~13 \~:~~~ ~<~jl

~

• • :/<'P.c.;, • (.{'.(\,':-/f(1, "It..... I. u}\' .•,,,,.1":"17
"-~"~~7~~

1. Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures have been valued at cost as per Ind As 27.

**Overdrawn balance in F.Y.2021-22 Rs.160.5360 Lakhs (PYRs.687.08Iakh) in Rangoli Developers in which
company is entitled to certain preferential payment of the profits termed as preferential profits. Also refer Note
. no 2.27.These balances are in respect of partnership firms in which company is a partner and. considered as
***Investments has been valued as per Ind AS-I09 (Fair Value through profit and loss) being share in Megha
Colonizers of 6%.



Note No. 2.7-: Non-Current Financial Assets- Others (Security Deposits)
(Amount in

Particulars As at As at
31st March 2022 31st March 2021

Security Deposits
FORWith Commissioner,Municipal Council,Bhilwara 0.26 0.25
FORwith Adhyaksh lila Munch Upbhokta Sanrakshan laipur IV (FOR
no. 01114) (Krishna van) 0.26 0.25
FORwith Adhyaksh lila Munch Upbhokta Sanrakshan laipur IV (FOR
no. 01114) [ Arpan Villa) 10.00 10.00
FORWith Udaipur Court Case 0.25 0.25
FORdeposited with Court [Under consume dispute) 0.37 0.36

Total 11.15 11.11

Note No. 2.8-: Non-Current Financial Assets- Banks Deposits
(Amnuntin

Particulars As at As.at
31st March 2022 .31:st,March- 2021

Security Deposits With Banks
FORUnion Bank Of India 0.88 0.88
FORwith OBCBank 17.70 18.25
FORwith Axis Finance Ltd - 60.22
FORWith ICICIBank - -

TOTAL 18.58 79.35
The above deposits are to be matured after a period of 12 months from reporting date, unless withdrawl made



Note No. 2.9-: Deferred Tax Assets
Disclosure in accordance with Ind AS-12 "Accounting for Taxes on Income"

In compliance with Ind AS-12: Accounting For Taxes on Income, the Group has identified Net Deferred Tax Assets of Rs. 289,10 Lakhs The component of
Deferred Tax Assets and liabilities are as under:

(Amount in Lakhsl
As at As'at

Particulars 3l-st March 31st March
2022, 2021

Deferred Tax Assets 289.10 318.43.
TOTAL 289.10 31B.43,

(Amount in Lakhs~

Particulars
As at As.at

3tst M~lf,(:h 31st March

I) Deferred Tax Assets (A)
Opening Balance as at beginning of the year 3113.43 391:77
Less: Deferred Tax Asset recognized as adjustment to retained earnings as on April 1, 2018 on account of adoption of
Ind As 115" .

Restated Opening Balance of Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 318.40 LOS'
On difference of depreciation between Income Tax and Companies Act 31.47' 36,05
On difference of lease liability and ROUAsset (2.76) 1:34
On Carried Forward business losses .' (1.01)
On Provision for Non-Deductible Expenses 1'22.95
On employee benefits 45.01 158.05
Labour cess 2.15.37

Total (I) 289.10 li8.43
II) Deferred Tax Liabilities (B)
On difference of depreciation between Income Tax and Companies Act .

Total nn - .
Net Deferred Tax Assets n.II) 289.10 318.43

Net Deferred Tax asset (Income) I Expense Recognised in Profit and loss 29.33 73.34
Net Deferred Tax asset (Income) I Expense Recognised in Profit and loss 29.33 73.34

III) Movement in deferred tax assets
Movement in deferred tax assets for the current year

(Amount in Lakhs1

Effect of adoption Recognized in
Particulars 31-Mar-21 of new accounting

profit and loss
31-Mar.22

standard

Assets
On difference of deDreciation between Income Tax and Companies Act 36.05 . 4.58 31.47
On difference of lease liability and ROUAsset 1.34 .

(2.7614.09
On Provision for Non-Deductible Expenses 122.95 . 122.95 .

On employee benefits 158.05 113.04 45.01

On carried forward business losses (1.01) . (1.011 .

On labour cess . (215.371 215.37

On resatated opening balance of Deferred t.ax LOS - LOS .

Total 318.43 - 29.33 289.10

Movement in deferred tax assets for the Drevious vear
I

Particulars 31-Mar-20
Effect of adoption of new accounting Recognized in 31-Mar-21

standard Drofit and loss
Assets
On difference of deDreciation between Income Tax and 45.41 9:35 36.05
On Provision for Non-Deductible EXDenses 299.56 176.61 122.95
On lease liabilitv 0.79 . -0.55 1.34
On emplovee benefits 46.02 . -112.03 158.05
On carried forward business losses 1.01 .1.01
On resatated aDenine: balance of Deferred tax .1.05 LOS
Effect of adoDtion of new accountine: standard
Total 391.77 . 73.34 318.43

Notf' No. 2.10-' .'.••••.•.I"'~-

Particulars A~@\\R~ r:.i~<:As at
':J( t) ••,•••.31st' ••..••.~ .'. <:h~~Chj.Lt:.f?" "\"'" ',:I: .. .20, \

Stock of Landi Land Development IConstruction WIPIFinished Goods ':c ".r<Jj ~ ru;. \ ',:~11
,BJj886. .1,1'$3;(/5 .41

..•.... TOTAl . A \'01'JdO':' 00 'o'2.co~i;cA1

~
~}»/~~Y , \\?;r.~'~~4'~1

~

"'~"'C-, ..~:.\~...\., ....• v)JJ\ •.;•.••..',.••.~~-:.::.;;..-"..



Note No. 2.11 :- Current Financial Assets - Trade Receivables
(Amount in Lakhsl

Particulars As at As at
31st March 31st March
2022 2021

Trade Receivables '00., ,- -'-
(a) Trade Receivables considered good - Secured; - -
(b) Trade Receivables considered good - Unsecured 531.57 2,391.11
(c) Trade Receivables which have significant increase in Credit Risk; and - -
(d) Trade Receivables - credit impaired 671.79 -
-- Total 1,203.36 2,391.11

T Outstandlne for followlne Derlod from due dale ofnavrnent
Particulars Less than 6months- 1-2 2-3 More than

six months 1 year years years 3 vears Total

As on 31.03.2022
(i) Undisputed Trade receivables 13.46 531.57
- considered good 434_41 17.24 63.12 3.35

(ii) Undisputed Trade Receivables
- which have sienificant increase in credit risk 0
(iii) Undisputed Trade Receivables - ,
- credit imnaired** 0 342.49

329.30 671.79

(iv) Disputed Trade Receivables
- considered eood 0

(v) Disputed Trade Receivables
- which have sienificant increase in credit risk 0
(vi) Disputed Trade Receivables
- credit imnaired 0
Total 1,203.36

"Considering Credit Impaired, Provision estimated 50% of gross receivable which are due for more than 2 years bave been receIved

I Outstandlne for followlne nerlod from due dale of Davmenl
Particulars Less tban 6months- 1-2 2-3 Morelban

six months 1 vear years vears 3 Years Total

As on 31.03.2021
(i) Undisputed Trade receivables 1.282.28 2,391.11
- considered good 629.43 31.14 321.72 126.55

(ii) Undisputed Trade Receivables
- which have significant increase in credit risk 0
(iii) Undisputed Trade Receivables
- credit imnaired** 0
(iv) Disputed Trade Receivables
- considered eood 0

(v) Disputed Trade Receivables
- which have sienificant increase in credit risk 0
(vi) Disputed Trade Receivables
- credit impaired 0

Total 2,391.11



•••• ,.1

Note No. 2.12-: Current Financial Asst't. Cash and Cash Equivalents
(Amount in Lakhsl

Particulars . "
As at 31st March 2022 As at 31st March 2021

Balances with banks ~t$¥s~ ",(~. " f.# .•..~~.4. ';{" '1' ,
Current Accounts f. '. 833.49 1,095.65;. ('1
Cash on hand .. ('

0.03 0.66
TOTAL 833.52 1.096.31

Note No. 2.13-: Current Financial Assets - Other Bank balances
(Amount in Lakhsl

Particulars As at 31st March 2022 As at 31st March 2021
Balances with Banks in Fixed Deposit aacounts -Lien Marked 298.99 267.69
Balances with Banks in Rera Accounts 34.66 45.97

TOTAL 333.65 313.66

Note No. 2.14-: Current Financial Assets-: Loans .. ,

Particulars As at 31st March 2022 As at 31st March 2021
Other loans
a) Loans Receivables considered good - Secured; . -
(b) Loans Receivables considered good - Unsecured;* 3,598.09 2,647.53

(c) Loans Receivables which have significant increase in Credit Risk; and . -
(e1) Loans Receivables - credit impaired . -

TOTAL 3,598.09 2.647,53
*Sec 186 (except sub section 1) is not applicable to the company as the company is engaged in real estate development activities which is
included in the definition of infrastructural facilities.

Note No. 2.15-: Current Financial Assets-: Others
(Amount in Lakhsl

Particulars As at 31st March 2022 As at 31st March 2021
Share Receivable from Co-Venturer 143.80 -
Advances other than capital advances . -
a) Security deposits 712.07 703.06
b) Cheque in hand . -
c) Other advances 149.26 146.29
d) Other Receivables 303.23 (356.971

TOTAL 1308.35 492.38

Note No. 2.16-: Current Tax Assets
(Amount in Lakhsl

Particulars As at 31st March 2022 As at 31st March 2021
Advance Income Tax . 0.66
Tax deduction at source 173.80 134.55
Less: Provision for tax(As oer Contra 1 (87.75) 25.00

Net current tax asset 86.05 110.21
Income Tax Appeal 62.20 62.59
Income Tax Refundable 9.76 4.01

Total 15800 176.81

Note No. 2.17-: Current Non Financial Assets-: Others
(Amount in Lakhs 1

Particulars As at 31st March 2022 Asat31 h 2021
Preoaid Exoenses 4.42 10.12
Accrued Interest On FDR - -
Advances Against Land. Property Rights & Joint Ve:l.tures 660.86 629.27
Advances for Expenses 1,077.54 187.45
Advances to Staff & Imprest Advance 24.30 23.91
Advances to Creditors 0.63 30.16
Stock of Land/ Land Development /Construction WIP/Finished Goods -.
Other current assets - 1.32
RCMService Tax - -
TDSRefundable 32.88 3.92
Service Tax/GST under Appeal/Protest* 397.93 I~- 397.93~~;'-~'.:
VATRefundable 22.74 .~I..\<J,:fOlf,. 22.74
GSTInput 4.58 r""c 5.86~. ',".

~> ''1'

GSTRCMInput 0.49 ::: JA '. 0.49
TOTAL 2226.37 1I~1 VIPI ~313.19

\\'~A\ \.,.../ - 0' •• '*Refer Note No. 3.16 .Ao
' ~' ..- . ". .

~
~/~~V~ \\'/)('\,' "'"':' ••(,,'110 -</ ..;-'.-:.-~"~~:::~~i.:ql.',~,\..:.''~'.>



Note NO.2.18-:Equity Share Capital
(Amount in Lakhsl

"
... ,~.~;... ,..•. ,. .".-"

Particulars As at 31st March 2022 As at 31st March 2021

Authorised Share Capital
Equity Shares of Rs.I0/- each (in No.) 40,000,000 40,000,000
Equity Shares ofRs.] 0/- each (in Rs.) 4,000.00 4,000.00

Issued,5ubscribed & Paid Up Share Capital
Equity Shares ofRs.10/- fully paid up(in No.) 33,840,000 33,840,000
Equity Shares ofRs.10/- fully paid up(in Rs.). 3,384.00 3,38~00'

TOTAL 3384.00 3384.00
2.18.1. The Company has only one class of shares referred to as equity shares having a par value of'10. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share and dividend
as and when declared by the Company.
2.18.2. In the event of liquidation of the company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive any of the remaining assets of the company, after the distribution of all
preferential amounts .

. .

Particulars
No. of Shares

2021-22 2020-21
At the beeinnine of the vear 33.840.000 33.841>.000
Add: Issued during the year
Less: Shares boueht back durine the vear

33840000 33'840000

Details of Share holders holding more than 5 percent shares:

Holding in % Holding in Numbers
Name of Shareholders

31.03.2022 31.03,2021 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Nand Kishore Gupta 8.79 8.79 2,975,286 2,975,286

Vinod Kumar Goyal 9.87 9.87 3,340,758 3,340,758

AjayGupta 9.24 9.24 3,126,316 3,126,316

Tara Gupta 9.79 9.79 3,313,186 3,313,186

Rambabu Agarwal 9.83 9.83 3,327,722 3,327,722

Sanjay Gupta 9.71 9.71 3,285,614 3,285,614

Rajendra Agrawal 7.89 7.89 2,670,976 2,670,976

Gemstar lewellary LLP(Previously Gemstar Jewellary Private Limited) 5.94 5.94 2.010.000 2,010,000

Seema Agarwal 5.48 5.48 1,852,952 1,852,952

Beena Goyal 7.00 7.00 2,368,454 2.368,454

Mukesh Goyal 6.57 6.57 2.224,538 2.224,538

SHAREHOLDINGPATTERNOFPROMOTERS

Promoter Name Number of % of total % change
shares shares during the year

Mr.Saniav Gunta Slo Mr, Nand Kishore Gunta
9.71%

3285614

Mr.Vinod Kumar Goval.S/o Mr.Mani Shankar Goval
9.87%

3340756

Mr. Ram Babu Al!arwal Sio Mr.Madan LalA""rwal
9.83% -

3327722

Mr.Nand Kishore Gunta,S/o Mr;Rood MaLGunta
8.79% -

2975286
9.24%

Mr.kav Gunta Slo Mr. Nand Kishore Gunta 3126316
5.48% -

Ms.Seema A"arwal W10 Mr. Raiendra Al!3rwal 1852952
0.03% -

Star Crown Proncon LLPfPreviouslv Star Crown Proncon Private Limited) 10000

Gemstar lewellerv LLPfPreviouslv Gemstar Jewellerv Private Limitedl
5.94%

2010000.
0.03%

Goodluck Buildhome Private Limited 10000

Manl!lam lnfral!old LLP(Previouslv Man"lam lnfra"old Private Limited)
0.15%

50000

aimala Proncon LLP(Previouslv laimala Proncon Private Limited)
0.03% -

10000

Kanak Vrindavan Townshio LLP(Previouslv Kanak Vrindavan Townshio Private Limited)
0.04% -

15000
6.57% -

Mr.Mukesh GovalSio Mr.Manishankar Goval 2224538
2670976 7.f.l9% -

Mr. Raiendra Al!3rwal Slo Mr.Madan LalA"arwal .••...•..;:;:
9.79% ~''''~(Pl'['

Mrs.Tara Guota Wio Mr. Nand Kishore Gunta 3313186 £i:t- \1. I ~/ -':- /,\, ..
7.00% Il~'/ \. •..

Mrs. Beena GovalW10 Mr.Vinod Kumar Goval 2368454 ,;;S' , \:?~\
4.680/<. *~(J:\\ IB-n'CfL ,1

Mrs. Neha Guota W10 Mr.AiavGunta 1583616 ..q
4.68% ~)\ •• ,i,J " .~

"
Mrs.Amrita Gunta W10 Mr.Saniav Gunta 1583616 ; .~> / ...:",'~/
Madan LalA"arwal Slo Mr. Roo~rwal

0.24% ~~~:~~<';;~'~~.., .'- 81966

~ ~
~~/ ,",~~I



Note No. 2.19-: Other Equity

Particulars As at 31st March 2022 As at 31st March 2021

a) Securities Premium 1,366.40 1,366.40

b) Retained Earnings 34.110.96 30,986.44

c) Share application money pending Allotment

c1Canital Reserve 8.01 8.01

TOTAL 35485.37 32360.85

(Amount in Lakhsl

Particulars As at 31st March 2022 As at 31st March 2021

a) Securities Premium
Opening at beginning 1,366.40 1.366.40

Addition during the year
Utilised durin!! the vear
Closin" at end 1366.40 1366.40

b) Retained Earnings
Opening at beginning 30.986.44 29,825.41

Less:EfTecto( lnd AS-115 by Modified Retrospective Approach'
Addition during the year 3,124.52 1.161.03

Utilised durin!! the vear
Closin" at end 34110.96 30986.44

c) Capital Reserve
Opening at beginning 8.01 8.01

Addition during the year - -
Utilised durin" the vear -
Closin!! at end 8.01 8.01

Total 35485.37 32360.85
'Refer NoteNo.3.19



Note No. 2.20: Long-Term Borrowings'

(Amount In Lakbs

Particulars Ason Ason
31 March 2022 31 March 2021

A Secured'
a) Term loans
(I)From Banks
State Bank of India' 0.11 1.93
State Bank of/ndia' 0.62 2.35
State Bank of India' 6.B3
ICICI Bank' 0.3B
Oriental Bank of Commarce' 150.55 1,345.54
Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd. 54
State Bank of India (Casa Amora)' 1.423.76 1.758
ICICI' 1.49
BOB' 5.479.50 6,B47.30
SIOBI'• 456.32

Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd GECL" 198.90 199.38
PNB Bank GECL12 382.49 410.89
SBI LOAN 2.40CR13 212.27 241.60
SBI LOAN (Aadhar Bikaner)14 632.10 655.22
PN8 Term Loan GECL2.04 CrlS 204.00
SBI GECLLoan 6.25 Cr'• 624.96
581 LOAN (Man"lam Aadhar MIC117 438.84 474.80

Total Secured Loan 9,748.12 12,455.49
Less: Current Maturities (Carried to Note No. 2.241 (2123.20) (2834.66

Total A 7624.91 9620.83
(Il)From others

India Infoline Housing Finance Ltd" 69.27
PNB Housing Finance Ltd"
Axis Finance Ltd'. 2,391.14
Axis Finance Ltd"
Axis Finance Ltd" 14.61
Jndiabulls Housing Finance Ltd"
AU finance"
Axis Finance Ltd" 1,036.28

Axis Finance GECL6.12 cr'. 588.74
Axis Finance 4 Cr (Aananda II]" 194.82

Axis finance ltd.'" 344.84
Total 783.56 3856.14

Less: Current Maturities (Carried to Note No. 2.24) (1749.641
Total B 783.56 2106.50

B Upsecured'

(h) Deposits

Less: Current Maturities (Carried to Note No. 2.24)

(c) Loan from Related Parties (DIrectors)
From Directors 1,580.77 4,695.43
Less: Current Maturities (Carried to Note No. 2.24)

1580.77 4695.43
(d) Other Loans (Inter Corporate and other loans)
From Others 2,615.14 2,457.88

From CompanIes 4,518.07 4,694.54
Less: Current Maturities (Carried to Note No. 2.24)

7,133.21 7,152.42
TotalC 8713.97 11847.85

Total(A+B+C] 17122.44 23575.18

Descrlptlop Notes;
a)'"Long Term Borrowings" payable within 12 months from the reporting date, as per terms, are reduced from "Long Term Borrowings" and disclosed
seperately under" Short Term borrowings".Current Maturity of Long Term Borrowing is worked out considering the due redemption date as per the
original document/agreement
b) The aggregate amount of loan outstanding guaranteed by directors and their relatives is as under:

(Amount In Lakbs1

Particulars Ason As on
31 March 2022 31 March 2021

A.Secured:
a) Term loans
(i) From Banks 9,748.12 12,455.49
(ii)From others 783.56 3,856.14
B. Unsecured:
(a) Other Loans nnter Comorate Loans) 8713.97 11847.85

Total 19,245.65 28,159.48
_..-..:: ~



Name of Bank and Flnandal
Institute

1) State Bank of India

2) State Bank of India

3) State Bank of India (BMW)

4) ICICI Bank (Creta Loan)

Terms of Repayment

60 monthly EMI ofRs .. 16lakhs each
commencing from July. 2017.
60 monthly EMI ofRs .. 16lakhs each
commencing from lulv. 2017.
60 Monthly Installment ofRs. 0.73 Lakhs
(EMil commencing from Avril. 2017.
36 monthly EMI ofRs. 0.42lakhs each
commencing from lune, 201B.

In addition to the personal gaurantees given by directors of
company, details of securities are as under as per orlgnal sanction

letter:

Honda City- Car

Honda City- Car

BMW-Car

Creata Car

5) Oriental Bank of Commerce
30 monthly installments ofRs. 93 lacs Project "Manglam Tarang" Residential PlotofLand admeasuring area
each and the last 6 installments ofRs. 99 36602.77 Sq. Mtrs. And Building situated at 200 ft main road near Muhana
lacs commencing from lOth Feb-201B Mandi Mansarover.

6) Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd

43 monthly installments of RS.18.97
lakhs commencing from ISth October,
2018 and 1 installment of Rs. 12.041akhs
on ISth May. 2022

Collateral security by way of first and exclusive charge over GH - 03
Manglam Kanak Vatika. Shivdaspura Tonk Road )aipur, Plot No. 13

Barwara House, Ajmer Road, )aipur, GH-08, Manglam Grand City, Ajmer
Road.)aipur, Commercial Plot No. C-I0, II, 12 Scheme Manglam Grand
City at Village Mahapura & Narsinghpura Tehsil Sanganer Jaipur.

First 23 monthly installemnts ofRsl.04
7) State Bank of India (Casa Amora) cr and 1 monthly ofRs1.08cr

commencing from 31.03.2022

a First and Exclusive Hypothecation Charge on Cash now, plant and
machinery movable assets, other Current assets and the Complete

Receivables of the project "Casa Amora Phase II" project located ai Sunes
No 20/3-A. Village Bainguinim, Taluka Tiswadi. North Goa, Dist: GOA.

India, Pin 403402. present and future.

b. Equitable Mortgage by way of deposit of title deeds of property situated
at Survey No 20/3. A Village Bainguinim Taluka Tiswadi, North Goa. Dist:

Goa, India. Pin: 403402 Area:32893.sq mtr

8) ICICI Car Loan 36 monthly EMI ofRs. 0.41 Lakhs each
commencing from June, 2018.

TATA Nexon car

9) Bank of Baroda

60 Month including monitorium of 36
months and repayment in 8 quaterly
installments of Rs. 1.250 Lakhs
commencing from Sep 2019

1) Equitable mortgage on projects (Radiance) land situtaed at Plot No. I,
Airport Plaza Yojana near Hotel Marriopt Tonk road, )aipur; admeasuring

8236.47 Sq. Mtr.
2) Exclusive charge by way of hypothecation on all the building. structure

including project sold and receviable for the projects.
3) Exclusive charge on the escrow of the projetc receviables for the
projects. monies credited/ deposited therein and all the investment in

respect thereof.

10) SIDBI Loan

24 Monthly EMI ofRs. 17.41 Lacs
commencing from Oct, 2015.
THIS LOANHAS BEEN REPAID IN FULL
IN FINANCIALYEAR 21-22.

E-236. E-238 to E- 240, E 242- E 244, E -252 to E 271, E-273, E-274. E-
277 at Gulmohar Garden Ext. Vatika Road, admeasuring area 3893.08 Sq.

Yards )aipur

11) Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd GECL 46 Equal Installments of Rs 48S337 and
one last installment of Rs 491893

Collateral security by way of exclusive charge over GH - 03 Manglam
Kanak Vatika, Shivdaspura Tonk Road )aipur ••GH-08,and Manglam Grand

City, Ajmer Road. jaipur,

12) PNB Bank GECL
48 Monthly Installments of Rs 8,50,000
each (After Moratorium Period is over Ie,
12.01.2021-12.01.2022

Collateral security by way of second charge with the existing credit
facilities in terms of cash now and security, with charge on asset

13) SBI LOAN2.40CR
38 Monthly installments ( including
moratorium period of 12 month) in 26
equal installmenys of Rs 923077 each

Hypothecation charge on cash now. plant and machinery. movable assets
and other current assets and complete receivables of Project Casa Amora

Phase 1I1,Ioacated at Survey no.20/3

14) SBI LOAN (Aadhar Bikaner)
9.33 Quaterly installments of Rs 0.90 cr
each, starting from 31.03.22 to
30.06.2024

Hypothecation charge on cash now, plant and machinery, movable assets
and other current assets and complete receivables of Project Casa Amora

Phase 1II,Ioacated at Survey nO.20/3

15) PNB GECL2.04 Cr

72 including moratorium period of24
months. After Moratorium period loan
shall be repaid in 48 equal monthly
installments.

16) SBI GECLLoan 6.25 Cr

The tenure of the WCTL is 60 months
including Moratorium period of 24
months. The loan will be repaid in 36
equal monthly installments of Rs
1736111 from Nov 2023 to June 2025.

"

"
".
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Hypothecation charge on cash now, plant arod machinery, movable assets
and other current assets and complete receivables of Project Manglam
Aadhar Bikaner,loacated at G-l,khasra no.599,600,602,777 At Manglam •.

Green township _.';:: ;: ~'-'; .
4:'. ",I . •.•.
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9.33 Quaterly installments of Rs 0.625 cr
each, starting from 31.03.22 to
30.06.2024

17) SBI LOAN (Manglam Aadhar
MIC)



120 Monthly Installment ofRs. 14.84
Plot No. F-254 & 255,Riico Industrial Area Shop No. LG-Ol,06,07,08

18) India Infoline Housing Finance ,11,12,19-29,33-35,37,40-52,55.81, G14 GIS F09 unit of Fun Square
Ltd

Lakhs(EMI), Commencing from
plot NO.3 4 5 & 6,Khasra No. 490, 491 1966-489, Durga Nursery Road,

05.02.2017
Udaipur

1. Registered MOE (including deposition of title deeds) on unsold stock of
18 Aangan Prime Villas constructed over Plot No. E-I04(A&8), E.I06, E-
108 to E-116, E.122, E-133 (A&B), E-141, E-142, E-143 admeasuring

19) PNB Housing Finance Ltd 24 monthly Installments of RS.29.17 2,373 sq metres oflandarea approximately and structure thereon located
lakhs commencing from 15-Feb-2018. at Ajmer Road, Jaipur.

2. Hypothecation of sold and unsold receivables from the villas situated at
"Manglam Aangan Prime" loacted at Ajmer Road, laipur amounting Rs.

IB.77 crore approx.
First charge by way of registered mortgage over 301 identified unsold

flats of Project Manglam Aananda Phase II, together with undivided share
of Project land, amenities and relevant car parkings (having estimated

Term Loan is 10 Quarterly Installments
value of approx. Rs 139 Crs) ,13 identified unsold flats of Project Manglam

(9 Installment of Rs.7.5 Cr and last Ananda Phase 1 having saleable area of 0.32 lac sq ft, First pari passu

20)Axis Finance Ltd installment of RS.12.5 Cr) Commencing
charge by way of registered mortgage over 25 identified unsold flats of

after the Moratorium Period 30th Jun
Project Manglam Ananda Phase I having saleable area of 0.47 lac sq ft,land

2020
parcel(excluding undivided share of land of sold units of Phase-I and

Phase-II) of Project Manglam Aananda admeasuring 37790.188sq mtrs.

Term Loan is 8 Quarterly Installments
First charge by way of registered mortgage over 49 identified unsold flats21)Axis Finance Ltd ('150 Lakhs) Commencing after the

of Project Grand Residency having saleable area of 0.80 lac sq ft,
Moratorium Period 24th September 2019

J. Project Aroma A- Block- 101. 204, 801,1206,1301 to 1306,1401 to
1406

Term Loan in 8 equal quarterly B- Block. 104A, 106, 301, 506, 701, 801, 806, 901. 906,1001,1006,1106,

22) Axis Finance Ltd. installment (Rs. 263 Lakhs) commencing 1201. 1203, 1206, 1301, 1303, 1306, 1401 to 1403, 1404A, 1405, 1406
after Moratorium Period 31st December and Balance Receivables of Sold flats- ABlock. 601, 804
2019. B Block. 406, S03, 601, 704A, 1003, 1004A

2. First charge on and escrow of all receivable, including future reciviables
from potential costumers.

116 monthly installments of (Rs. 12.20

23) Indiabulls Housing Finance Ltd.
lakhs each from Aug-17 to March.20), Loan against property of)TM GF Shop No. 11-12.13, office no. S13 to 516,
(Rs.14.00 lakhs each from April-20 to office no. 52B to 5350n 5fth Floor, office no. 601 to 635 on 6th Floor
March.23), (Rs. 16.10 lacs each from

Repayment in 36 Equal monthly
First Ranking charge by way of registered mortgage over all the right titles

24) AU Finance Ltd. installment commencing form
interest and benefit in all and singular the benefecial right title and

interest of the borrower unsold unit pertaining to project as per annexure
30.06.2019

A.

2~) AXISFINANCE LTD GECL 48 Equal installments ofRs 2143750

After Principal Moratorium period of 24
26) AXIS FINANCE GECL6.12 Cr months, loan shall be repaid in 48

monthly installents.

After Principal Moratorium period of one
27) AXIS FINANCE 4 Cr Aananda II year loan shall be repaid in 12 equal

quarterly installments.

First Ranking charge by way of registered mortgage over 66 Identified
In 10 equal installments starting after units of the project."Rangoli greens"having total saleable area of 4522000

28) Axis Finance Ltd. principal moratorim period(6 Quarter sq.ft. together with undivided share of project land/amenities and rei event
from date of Disbursement) car parking; (b) Project land; (c)Balance receivable as more particularly

described in the registered indenture of mortagage deed.



Note No. 2.21-: Lease liabilitv

Particulars As at 31st March 2022 As at 31st March 2021

Lease Liability( Refer Accounting policy no.1.8)
Movement of lease lIablllty
Balance at beginning of year
Modification in lease
Unwinding of discount during the year
Current maturity (see note 2.26)
Recognised and paid during the year

... "..•
Current maturity

69.75

3.12
27.60
43.55

Asat
31.03.2022

27.60
As at 31.03.2021

39.68

1.72 30.07

TOTAL 1.72 30.07

Note No. 2.22-: Other Financial Non Current liabilities

Particulars As at 31st March 2022 As at 31st March 2021

Project Maintenance Deposits & Other security deposits

TOTAL
614.69
614.69

614.69
614.69

I~ote No. 2.23.: Long lerm Provisions

Particulars

(Amount In lakhsl

As at 31st March 2022 As at 31st March 2021

For employee Benefits(Gratuity)"
Opening balance
Add: Provision made durin~ the veal'

Total
Add: Short provision debited to Profit and Loss statement
Less: Utilised durin~ the veal'

160.66
7.84

168.50

158.05
2.61

160.66

TOTAL
"Refer Note No. 2.33

168.50 160.66

Note No. 2.24-: Current Financial Liabilities. Borrowings

[Amount in lakhsl

Particulars As at 31st March 2022 As at 31st March 2021

BOB Manglam Land Bank Company-551
Axis bank 00
Sanajy Gupta.Loan
Bank 00. Rangoli Developers(ICICI current a/c)
Bank 00. Dhanshree
Current ac sbi bank
Current maturities oflong term debts
Vash International

Total

339.85

2.123.20

2463.06

696.55

12.34
4.584.30

17.00
5310.19

2.24.1 Descriptive details CorCurrenl Maturity of Long Term Debts (as per Nole No.2.20)

Term Loan Cram 8anks - Secured
Term LoanCramOthers. Secured
Deposits. Unsecored
Term Loan from Comnanies. Unsecured

Particulars Nole No.
2.20 I
2.20 II
2.20 III
2.20 Iv

As at 31st March 2022
2,123.20

As at 31st March 2021
2,634.66
1,749.64

Total 2123.20 4384.30

Particulars

No'~ No. 2.25.: Trade Payables

As at 31st March 2022
fAmountin lakhs

Asal 31st March 2021

As at 31.03.2022
I M5ME 374.57
Ii Others 680.84
lill Dlsnuted dues- MSME
Iv1Dlsnuted dues. Others
Total •••.

~~

Outsbndin' CorCollowln' nerlods from due date of navment
Less than 1 year 1.2 years 2.3 years IMorethan3 years

1.547.05

374.57
538.14

2459.75

Tolal

459.08
2139.04

2598.12

Tolal

' ..
I
I

I
I

908. 0

1141.01

1.204.69

459.08
934.35

2598.12

212.45

138.45357.79

7.49
128.D7

451.58
657.50

r:--. Outsl,mdin' CorCollowln' ncrlods Cram due dale ofnavment
Less 1.10111 1 veal' 1.2 Years 2-3 veal's More than J Years

TOTAL

Particulars

-Land:
(a) Dues oCMicro& Small Enterprises'
(b) Olhers
- Construction Material:
(a) Dues or Micro& Small Enterprises'
fblOlhers

Particulars
Trade Pavables APeln.

As aI31.03.2022
I MSME
II Others
IIIl D1snuteddoes. MSME
Iv1Disnuted dues. Others

Total



",' "' .•.

'Disclosure under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprfses development Act ,20U6 (MSMED ACT, 2006).. I • I Amount In lakhs
Particulars "', ~ iI; 1" .,.~ '•...- L-1«:- As at 31st March 2022 As at 31st March 2021

(a) the principal amount and the interest due thereon (to be shown separately) remaining unpaid to any
supplier at the end of each accounting year; 459.08 374.57

(b) the amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of section 16 of the Micro. Small and Medium
Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (27 of2006). along with the amount of the payment made to the
supplier beyond the appointed day during each accounting year;

Nil Nil

(c) the amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment (which has been
paid but beyond the appointed day during the year) but without adding the interest specified under the
Micro. Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006; Nil Nil

d) the amount of Interest accrued and remainin£! unoaid at the end of each accountinl! vear; and 70.78 55.19

(e) the amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding years, until such
date when the interest dues above are actually paid to the small enterprise, for the purpose of
disallowance ofa deductible expenditure under section 23 of the Micro. Small and Medium Enterprises
Development Act, 2006. Nil Nil

The above disclosure has been determined to the extent such oarties have been identified on the basis of information available with the Comoanv.

.;
/'.



Note No. 2.26-: Other Financial Liabilities
fAmount in (akhs

Particulars As at 31st March 2022 As at 31st March 2021

Security Deposits 1,216.15 783.13
Amount payable to Co-Venturer 40.78
Liabilities against advance Cheque Issued but not presented 96.60 63.51
Outstanding Liabilities

Net Other Current ['abilitles 1,312.75 887.43

Nol~ No. 2.27-: Other Current Non Financial LIabilities
fAmountinlakhsl

Particulars As at 31st March 2022 As at 31st March 2021

Booking Money Advance (Contract Liability) 24,381.23 19,090.48
Less: Progress Payment as per contra
[Refer Accounting Policy No. 1.8 and Note No.2.ll]

Revenue Received in Advance[Refer Accounting Policy No. 1.8 and 3.19]

Capital Overdrawn balance in partnership firm. 195.05
Payable for cost to completion (Refer Note No. 3.19) -
Other Payahles

Sanjay gupta imprest account
SBBI
Statutory Liabilities •• 24B.99 3BO.91
Advance received for land 1,300.00
Others 68.05 53.82

Total 25,998.26 19,720,25
Less: Revenue received in Advance to the extent of debtors as Del'contra fRefer Note No 2.10] - -

TOTAL 25,998.26 19,720,25
• Overdrawn balance in F.Y.2021-22 Rs 67.69 Lakh in Rangoli Developers in which company is entitled to certain preferential payment of the profits termed as preferential
profits. Also refer Note no 2.5.These balances are in respect of .'artnership firms in which company is a partner and considered as other current liability .

•• Statutory Liabilities includes GSTReversal of Rs NiI(PYRs.1l'3.79Lakhs).

Note No. 2.28-: Provisions

Particulars As at 31st March 2022 As at 31st March 2021
Payable for cost to completion (Refer Note No. 3.19) 439.83 329.06
Service Tax•• 271.54 271.54
Labour Cess

..
855.74 844.90

Outstanding expense 838.10 723.11
Provision for bad debts ••• 335.90

TOTAL 2741.10 2,168.61

•• Provisions includes disputed Service Tax of Rs. 271.541akhs (PY Rs. 271.54Iakhs] and indeterminable labour cess of Rs. 855.741akhs (PY Rs. 844.9Iakhs) and GSTReversal of
Rs NiI(PYRs. 103.79Lakhs). See Note below:-

2.28.1. Asearch was conducted by Service tax department (DGCEIDZUNew Delhi) on 21.05.2014 and certain documents, papers etc have been impounded by the department
Considering prudence, the company accounted the liability of service tax on 'Sale of Villas of Rs. 271.54 Lakhs during FY2013-14 and paid RS.200 Lakhs against such liability
under protest. DGCEIAdjudication Cell, DZU,New Delhi vide letter dated 29.09.2016 created demand of' 1,023.58 Lakhs (including a penalty ofRs. 357.27 Lakhs) and applicable
interest The Company has disputed the said demand and filed an appeal with Appleant Tribunal, CESTATdated 03.10.2016 and the matter is remanded back to the adjudicating
authority by Honourable CESTAT.The company further has filed a writ petition before Honourable Rajasthan High Court and the same is pending for hearing before High
Court The company has made provision of Rs 271.54Iakhs during 2013-14 against the said liability. During the FY2021-22, Rs. 77.01 Lakhs has been paid against the order
dated 25-10-2021.

2.28.2. Pending quantification of actual payable liability ( except in case of certain projects where assessment got completed and due cess has been paid), the company holds an
Adhoc provision of Rs. 855.741akhs as at 31.3.2022 (Rs. 844.9 lakhs as at 31.3.2021) against Cess payable under the provisions of Building and other Construction Workers.
Welfare Cess Act, 1996. The company is in process of quantifk tion of the liability payable in respect of various ongoing projects .

••• Considering Credit impaired, Provision estimated @50% of '~ross Receivable which are due for more than 2 years have been created.

Note No. 2.29-: Current Tax Liabilities

Particulars As at 31st March 2022 As at 31st March 2021

Provision for Income Tax 391.01 403.74
Less: Tax Deduction at Source (As per Contra] 87.75 25.00
Less: Advance tax as per Contra

TOTAL 303.25 378.74
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Note No. 2.30:- Reveriue from Operations
fAmountln lakhs

Particul?rs As at 31st March 2022 As at 31st March 2021

Revenue/Sale:

a) From Real Estate/ Constructions (contr..ct with customers)

.~~

18,193.95 20.697.32«t-.~ .. l!'~ J!~
b) Under Joint Venture Agreement [Co.venturer shar~ as er contra (RifeI'
Note NO.2.3211 ' 18.41 40.78

Total 18,212.37 20,738.11

Note No. 2.31:.0ther Income
CAmountln lakhsl

Particulars As at 31st March 2022 As at 31st March 2021

Interest Earned:
From Bank 3.52 6.97

From Others 757.96 422.51

Other Non Operating Income:
Interest Income from firms in which company is partner 0.00 0.15

Profits from Firms in which Company is partner 22.31 9.69

Gain on Sale of Fixed assets
Gains on derecognition of subsidiary 858.32 2.93

Miscellaneous Income 59.67 55.54

Rent Received 16.25 18.22

Other Income 7.78 2.97

Profit on sale of Investment 114.77

Profit on sale of car 9.68

Sundry Balance Written Back 17.76

Total 1,868.03 518.99

Note NO.2.::' 2:. Expenditure incurred on Construction & Development
CAmountln lakhsl

Particulars As at 31st March 2022 As at 31st March 2021

Expenses incurred on Construction and development
Land & Registration Charges 152.93 224.03

Road Work
Conversion & Other Legal Charges 203.59 614.58

Purchase of Construction Material 2.949.70 2,123.74

Building Construction & Development Exp. 6,230.27 4,046.26

Project and Development 244.83 157.02

GST ITC expense 248.71 144.01

Electricity and water expenses 74.50 29.07

Inventory upkeep charges
Share of Co.venturer as per contra (Refer Note No.2.30) 18.41 40.78

Security Expenses 1.94

Legal & Professional Expenses 0.04

Brokerage & Commission 2.69

Rates & Taxes.Labour Cess 54.45 45.92

Claims And Settlement 14.30

Carriage and Cartage 0.27

Architect and Designing Expense 23.60

Interest Capitalized 600.53

Borrowine Cost (Carried from Note No. 2.351 141.22 1,239.16

Total 10,957.32 8,669.23

Less: Caoitalised To WIP 147.75

Total 10,957.32 8,621.48

Note No. 2.33:. Changes in Inventories
fAmountln lakhs

Particulars As at 31st March 2022 As at 31st March 2021

I) (A) Opening Work-in-progress B3,054.41 88,060.84

ADD:Adjustment in inventory due to effect of Ind AS 115 on 01.04-2018'

Less: (8) Closine Work.in-oroeress B1,886.08 83,054.41

(C) Chanees in inventories of work.ln.prol!ressl=fAl-fBl
II) (Al Opening Stock of Finished Good
Less: '(B) Closine Stock of Finished Goods
•(Cl Chanees in inventories of Finished Goods 1I=IAl.f81
Total Changes In Inventories of finished goods, work-in.progress and 1,16B.33 5,006.44
Stock.in-Trade
"Refer Note No. 3.19.

"

..i,



Note No. 2,34:- Employee benefit expenses
(Amount in lakhs

Particulars

(a) Salaries and incentives:
Salaries and Allowances
Bonus
Gratuity
Management Salary
Director Remuneration & Sitting Fees

(b) Contributions to Provident fund
(c) Contributions to Employee State Insurance
(d) Staff Welfare EXDenses

Total
Less: Capitalised In W1P

Total

.' ,.
'f.',-i'

As at 31st March 2022

90S,67
10,36
7.84

221.60
123.00
28.82
5.29
7.02

1,309.58

1,309.58

As at 31st March 2021

842.46
10.26
2.61

187.50
113.36
26.20
5.74
5.05

1,193.17
(2.38

1,190.79

,. Indian Accounting Standard-19 "Employees Benefits" (For disclosures Refer Note No. 3.14)
(a) The amount recognized as an expense for defined contribution plan are as under:

Particulars

Provident Fund
EmDlovee State Insurance

A. at 31st March 2022

28.82
5.29

(Amount In lakhsl

As at 31st March 2021

17.08
5.74

Note No. 2.35:- Finance Cost
(Amount in lakhs

Particulars As at 31st March 2022 As at 31st March 2021

Interest Expenses and Other Related Expense
Other Borrowin~ cost

Total Finance Cost
Less: Borrowing Cost allocated to Projects'
(Carried to Note NO.2.32)

2,070.27
0.01

2,070.29

(141.22)

4,515.87
0.02.

4,515.89

(1,297.25)

Net Finance Cost 1,929.07 3,218.64
'In terms of accounting policy No. 1.15, borrowing cost amounting to RS.141.22Iakhs (PY Rs. 1297.25Iakhs) has been allocated for as part of the cost of
respective projects and forms part of cost of Land/Land Developmc, ; .~ c•• '''uction work in progress.

Particulars

Note No. 2.36:- Other Expenses

As at 31st March 2022

(Amount in lakhs)

As at 31st March 2021

1.08
21.33

8.67
2.41
6.15
66.92
104.26

1,009.08

10.49
3.03

13.06

140.85
29.13
858.23

Electricity & Water Expenses
Insurance Expenses
Payment to Auditors

Statutory Audit Fees
Tax Audit Fees
For taxation matters

Repair & Maintenance
Office\Lease Rent
Advertisement, Commission & Sales Promotion
Vat Composition Fees
WCT
Interest On Drawings

CSRExpenditure'
Other EXDenses'

14.60
38.60 405.90

. " 1,013.27 553.86
Total 2,121.26 2,179,66

1) As per requirement of Section 135 and Schedule VII of the Companies Act 2013 read with Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules 2014,
the Company has a CSRCommittee and has formulatea its CSR Policy adopting the activities to be undertaken by the company. The Company will henceforth
undertake Eradicating Hunger, promotion of education, promoting gender equality, ensuring environmental sustainability,protection of national heritage,
contribution to the Prime Minister's National Relief Fund, rural development project in its CSR activities. As per the limit prescribed under Companies Act
2013, the Company was required to spend 39.25 lac. However, company has already spent excess amounting to 0.76 lacs in the PY . Thus, during the year a
total of Rs.38.49 lac was required to be spent in 2021.22. However, Rs. 38.60 lakhs has been spent during 31.03.2022 .Total excess amount spend during the
year 21-22 is O.l1lakhs.



2) Other Expenses includes following:

(Amount In lakhsl

PARTICULARS As at 31st March 2022 As at 31st March 2021

Conveyance Expenses 28.87 16.14
Hiring Charges
Bank charges 3.17 0.32
Inspection 0.52 1.67
Loan Review charges 0.06 16.71
Donations 7.45 14.00
Legal & Professional fees 117.31 93.08
GST ITCwritten off 106.05 105.56
Postage Expenses 1.25 47.87
ROCfees 0.38 0.47
Membership Fee 0.15 1.94
Maintenace charges 3.40 3.40
Office Expenses 49.94 43.68
Printing & Stationary 14.82 9.54
Rebate and Discount
Rera Registration Expenses 3.95 5.73
Security Expenses 49.08 57.11
Sundry Balances Wloff 17.18 41.35
Sundry Expenses 5.40 5.91
Telephone Expenses 16.68 16.30
Travelling Expenses 33.25 33.27
Web Desinging charges & Software Exp. 7.88 8.88
Interest on TDS 2.25
Interest on GST 38.13 24.27
Bob escrow opening charges 8.52
Rent 3.26
Sharing of Project Surplus/(Deficiet)*
Service Tax 36.87
Postage Expenses 23.77
Interest On capital 29.33
Income tax 1.36 0.29
Sales Promotion Expense 2.50
Registration fees 1.54
Service tax Expenses 77.01
Bad debts 335.90
Late fees on GST 0.05
Other Expenses2 0.01
Less: Capitalised in WIP (7.66

Total 1,013.27 553.86
* Sharing of project surplusl (deficiet) denotes 45% in surplus/(deficiet) of Aroma project payable/(receviable) from Project Partner.

Note No. 2.37:-Earning per share
(Amount in lakhsl

Particulars As at 31st March 2022 As at 31st March 2021

1. Profit/(Loss) after tax (Amount used as the numerator) 3.125 1,161
2. Weighted average number of equity shares (used as the Denominator) 33,840,000 33,840,000
3. Nominal value of shares 101- 10/-

Earnln~ Per Share (Basic & Dilutedl 9.23 3.43

Note No, 2.38 Additional Information

a) Additional Regulatory Informationl disclosures required by General Instructions to Division II of Schedule III to the Companies Act. 2013 are furnished to
th extent applicable to the company.

b) No funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources 01' kinds of funds) by the
Company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies). including foreign entities ("Intermediaries") with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Intermediary shall lend or invest in party identified by or on behalf of the company (Ultimate beneficiaries).
The company has not received any fund from any party(s) (Funding Party] with the understanding that the Company shall whether, directly or indirectly
lend or invest in other persons or entities identified by or on behalf of the company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") 01' provide any guarantee. security or the like
on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

-'.- ,:;'-----



3. Other Disclosures
3.1. Balance confirmation
The company has adopted the system of obtaining yearly confirmation of balances from banks and other parties. There are no unconfirmed
balances in respect of any bank account, borrowings from banks, NBFC's etc. So far as the loans and advances, deposits, trade payables, other
assets & liabilities are concerned, the balance confirmation letters with :he negative assertion were sent to the parties as referred in tha Standard
on Auditing (SA) 505 (Revised) 'External Confirmations'. So far as balances of Trade Receivables and Booking money are concerned, the
company is having a system of sending demand intimations to the respective customers along with amount already paid by them till date, which
got automatically confirmed on receipt of next instalment amount from such customers.

3.2. Disclosure as per Ind AS 108 'Operating Segments'
The chief operating decision maker ('CODM') for the purpose of resource allocation and assessment of segments performance focuses on Real
Estate, thus operates in a single business segment. The Company is operating in India, which is considered as single geographical segment.
Accordingly, there are no other primary reportable segment. Thus, the reporting requirements for segment disdosure as prescribed by Ind AS

3.3. Disclosure as per Ind AS 27' Separate financial statements
The accompanying consoiidated financial statements indude the accounts of MBDL and its subsidiaries and its associates. All the Subsidiaries
and associates have been incorporated in India.The details of Subsidiaries and Associates are as follows:

a) Investment in Subsidaries*

Name of Entity Country of OwnershiD Interest As On
Incorooration 31.03.2022 31.03.2021

a Manolam Ornaments Pvt. Ltd. India 68.35% 68.35%
b Manolam Soa Resort Pvt Ltd. India 0.00% 100.00%
c Shiweer Colonizer Pvt. Ltd. India 80.00% 80.00%
d Precious Prime Construction India 0.00% 0.00%
e MIs Manolam Monoa India 99.00% 99.00%
f) MIs Nimrana Developers India 60.00% 60.00%

g) MIs Dhanshree Developers
India

80.00% 80.00%

h) MIs Ranooli Develooers India 67.00% 67.00%
i) MIs Manglam Land Bank India 62.00% 62.00%

• Equity Investments in subsidiaries are measured at cost as per the provisions of Ind AS 27 in 'Separate Financial Statements'.

a) Investment in Associates

Name of Entity
Country of Ownership Interest As On

Incorporation 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
a) Fairmount Developers Pvt. Ltd. India 49.37% 49.37%

b) MIs Shree Tirupati Developers 35.00% 35.00%
India

c) MIs Vista Housing India 37.50% 37.50%

d) MIs Ashiana Manglam Builders 25.00% 25.00%
India

3.4. The Manglam Build Developers Limited (MBDL) has joint operation with Manglam Ashiana Builders, Vista Housing, Tirupati Developers and
Fc:irmont Private Limited. The MBDL's share of assets and liabilities as on 31st March, 2022 and income and expenses based on financial
statements for the year ended on that date are given below: -
MIs Shree Tirupati Developers

(Amount in Lakhsl
.S.No. Particulars As a! 31.03.2022 As at 31.03.2021

1 Assets
Long Term Assets 0.15 0.15
Current Assets 467.22 837.37
Total 467.37 837.52

2 Liabilities - -
Long Term Liabilities 1.05 -
Current Liabilities and Provisions 373.40 714.23
Total 373.40 714.23

3 Continoent Liabilities - -
4 Caoital Commitments - -
5 Income 685.65 696.25
6 Exoenses 122.72 187.11

Fairmount Developers Pvt. Ltd.
(Amount in Lakhs)

S.No. Particulars As at 31.03.2022 As at 31.03.2021
1 Assets

Long Term Assets - -
Current Assets 0.85 59.33
Total 0.85 59.33

2 Liabilities
Long Term Liabilities - -
Current Liabilities and Provisions 16.10 85.23 ,,~.•..•.•••.. :'>..

//';, r.""~if >-:~Total 16.10 85.23 t/,~~\".r .•:t : ,'! .,~:\:",
3 Continoent Liabilities - - ,;~~w~\?\)4 Caoital Commitments - .

141.48 190.17 'J ~ ~ ~ ,.5 Income .* f<~':_", " .. I:,}!
6 Exoenses 33.85 56.33

: ~"l \ ,t. t.,' :", •
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Mis kshiana Manglam Builders

(Amount in Lakhs
S.No. Particulars As at 31.03.2022 As at 31.03.2021

1 Assets
Long Term Assets rl/#'r>." ••..,.•.>it. ~~.,~~.. .'C~ 20.65
Current Assets 699.37 1,942.50
Total 703.82 1,963.16

2 Liabilities
Long Term Liabilities 1.31 1.78
Current Liabilities and Provisions 299.40 1 898.76
Total 299.40 1,900.54

3 Continaent Liabilities - -
4 Capital Commitments - -
5 Income 2,186.27 52.34
6 Expenses 1 766.38 36.88

Mis Vista Housing

(Amount in Lakhsl
S. No. Particulars As at 31.03.2022 As at 31.03.2021

1 Assets
Long Term Assets 5.62 50.19
Current Assets 2097.79 3499.66
Total 2,103.42 3549.85

2 Liabilities
Long Term Liabilities 245.50 931.53
Current Liabilities and Provisions 207.99 1 157.74
Total 453.50 2089.27

3 Continaent Liabilities - -
4 Capital Commitments - -
5 Income 3.837.33 3181.91
6 Expenses 2,818.88 2278.20

3.5. Disclosure as per Indian Accountng Standards 107 'Financial Instruments - Disclosure'

A. Financial Instruments By Category
(Amount in Lakhs)

Particulars 31.03.2022
FVPL FVOCI Amortized cost

Financial Assets:
Investments
- Eauitv instruments - - 2184.79
- Other than EQuity ??3R -
Trade Receivables - - 1,203.36
Bank Deoosits - - 18.58
Loans and &dvance - - 6920.60
Cash and cash eauivalents - - 833.52
Other Bank balances - - 333.65
Other Financial Assets - - 1,319.50

Total Financial Assets 22.38 - 12,814.00
Financial Liabilitv:
Borrowinas 19,585.50
Trade pavables - - 2598.12
Other financial liabilities - - 1,927.44
Finance Lease Obliaation - - 29.32

Total Financial Liabilitv - - 24,140.38
-

Particulars 31.03.2021
FVPL FVOCI Amortized cost

Financial Assets:
Investments
- Eauitv instruments - - 1462.66
- Other than EQuity 26.63 -
Trade Receivables - - 2391.11
Deoosit with Banks - - 79.35
Loans and advance - - 2647.53
Cash and cash eauivalents - - 1096.31
Other Bank balances - - 313.66
Other Financial Assets - - 492.38

Total Financial Assets 26.63 - 8,483.00
Financial Liabilitv:
Borrowinas - - 28885.37 ~
Trade pavables - - 2459.75
Other financial liabilities 1 502 12 ,-'~"-.. .
Finance Lease Obliaation

. ,;:,;~..~.~::: "":.:, .•.- - 30.07 /",.-.' '.': I.,' ."".-.
, •. \,,\,~-, ••t;. "1 Co " .•..•••

Total Financial L1abilitv - - 3287732 "-'>~~t\/.,.:,\
J •• /.;::~. I 11};~"'"';
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3.6 Financial Risk Management
The Company's Financial Risk Management is an integral part of how to plan and execute its business strategies. The Company's financial risk
management is set by the Managing Board. The Company's principal financial liabilities comprise loans and borrowings, trade payables and
other payables. The main purpose of these financial liabilities is to finance the company's operations. The company's principal financial assets
indude trade & other receivables and cash and S~lort term deposits. The company also holds equity investment.:; in its subsidiaries.

The Company's business operations are exposed to various financial risks such as liquidity risk, market risks, credit risk, interest rate risk,
funding risk etc. The Company's financial liabilities mainly indudes borrowings taken for the purpose of financing company's operations.
Financial assets mainl indudes trade receivables, investment in subsidiariesl'oint venture/associates and loans to its subsidiaries.

Risk Exposure arising from Measurement Management

Trade receivables, Financial assets, etc
Credit Risk Instruments financial assets measured at

Amortised cost and cash & cash
Ageing analysis,
Credit Ratings

Credit limits, Escrow Cover, Prefer nationalized bank for
deposit.Customers credit risk is minimised, generally by receipt
of a certain sale consideration before handing over 0

Liquidity
risk

Market
risk,

Interest rate

Borrowing, Trade Payables and other
Financial liabilities

Long-term Borrowings at variable rates
since the company does not enter into

interest rate swaps.

Rolling cash flows
forecast

Interest Rate
Sensitivity analysis,
Cash Flow Analysis

Availability of committed credit lines and borrowing facilities.
Regularly monitoring cash outflow projections.

Different kinds of loan arrangements with varied terms (eg.
Fixed, floating interest rate, etc.)& having balanced portfolio 0
Fixed Rate and Variable Rate Borrowings.

Market Risk
.Market risk is the risk that future cash flows will fluctuate due to changes in market prices Le. interest rate risk and price risk. The company tries
to forseethe unpredictable nature of Financial market and seek to minimise potential adverse impact on its financial performance.

Interest Rate Risk

The Company is exposed to interest rate risk arising mainly from long term borrowings with floating interest rates. The Company is exposed to
interest rate risk because the cash flows associated with floating rate borrowings will fluctuate with changes in interest rates. The Company
manages the interest rate risks by entering into different kinds of loan arrangements with varied terms (eg. fixed, floating interest rate, etc)

S.No. Particulars

Total

31.03.2022

1580.77
7,133.21

8,713.97

Amount in Lakhs

31.03.2021

4695.43
7152.42

11,847.85

Grand Total

10531.68
10531.68
19245.65

16311.63
16311.63
28159.48

Interest rate sensitivity
The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to a reasonably possible change in interest rates on that portion of loans and borrowings

Amount in Lakhs
Effect of Profit or Loss

Particulars
31st March 2022 31st March 2021

100 bp increase
Financial Liabilities

100 bp decrease
Financial Liabilities 105.32

105.32
163.12
163.12

Credit risk
Credit risk arises from the possibility that counter party may not be able to settle their obligations as agreed. To manage this, the Company

Liquidity Risk
Liquidity risk is the risk that the company will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations associated with its financial liabilities. The objective 0
liquidity risk is that the company has sufficient funds to meet its liabilities when due. The Company, regularly monitors the cash outflow
projections and arrange funds to meet its liabilities.

3.6.1 The following are the contractual maturaties of financial liabilities based on contractual cash flows

31.03.2022
(Amount in

Lakhs

Contractual cash flows

2-5 Years 5 'TotalthanMore
Years

1,249.35

1,249.35

7361.65

7,361.65

1.2 Years

557.66

1580.77
7133.21
2598.12
1 216.15

29.99
13,115.89

Within 1 year

ofContracutal maturities
financial liabilities



31.03.2021 (Amount in Lakhsl

Contracutal maturities of Contractual cash flows

financial liabilities Within 1 year 1.2 Years 2-5 Years
More than 5

Total
'. Years

Secured Term Loans form Banks 10,528.76 4022.17 1,459.99 300.25 16311.63

Unsecured Public Deposits - - - - .
Loans From Directors 4,695.43 - - - 4695.43
Loans From Others 7152.42 - - - 7152.42
Trade and other Pavables 4,353.76 - - - 4353.76
Security Deoosit 783.13 - - - 783.13
Operatina Lease Obliaation 43.55 29.99 - 73.54
Total 27557.06 4052.16 1,459.99 300.25 33369.92



3.6.2 The Companv has accessed the following undrawn facilities at the end of reporting period
(Amount in Lakhsl

Particulars 31-Mar-22 31-Mar.21
Floatina Rate Borrowinas
SBI - 500

Axis Finance - -
SBI- Bikaner Aadhar - 250
SBI- MIC Aadhar - 154
Oriental Bank of Commerce - -
Bank of Baroda - 3,160
Total - 4064

3.7 Capital Management
For the purpose of capital management, capital indudes equity capital, share premium and retained eamings. The Company maintains optimat
capital structure to minimize the cost of capital. The Company monitors its capital management by using a debt-equity ratio, which is total debt
divided by total capital.

Particulars As At 31.03.2022 As At 31.03.2021
Total Debt 19,245.65 28,159.48
Equity 38,869.37 35,744.85
Debt Eauity Ratio 0.50 0.79

3.8 Fair Value Hierarchy:
This section explains the judgements and estimates made in determining the fair values of the financial instruments that are

Amount in Lakhsl
Financial assets and liabilities measured at fair Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

value
Financial Assets:
Investment in Partnership Firms - - 22.38 22.38
Total . . 22.38 22.38

Financial assets and liabilities measured at fair Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
value- recurring fair value measurement as at 31

Financial Assets:
Investment in Partnership Firms - - 26.63 26.63
Total - . 26.63 26.63

Fair Values are categorised into different levels in a fair value hierarchy based on the inputs used in the valuation techniques as

Level 1: This level includes financial instruments measured using quoted prices.

Level 2: The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market is determined usinQ valuation techniques which maximise

Level 3: If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument is included in Level 3.
There have been no transfers in direction for the years ended 31 March 2022

Fair value of financial assets and liabilities measured at amortised cost
(Amount in Lakhsl

Particulars As at 31 March 2022
Level Carrying Value Fair Value

Financial Assets
Investments In Subsidaries 3 2,184.79 2,184.79
Deposit with Banks 3 18.58 18.58
Loans 3 6,920.60 6,920.60
Trade Receivable 3 1,203.36 1,203.36
cash and Cash Equivalents 3 833.52 833.52
Bank balances other than above 3 333.65 333.65
Others 3 1,319.50 1,319.50

Financial Liabilites
Borrowings at Fixed Cost 3 8,713.97 8,713.97
BorroYl~ngs at Floating Cost 2 10,531.68 10,531.68
Trade Payables 3 2,598.12 2,598.12
Other Financial Liabilities 3 1,927.44 1,927.44
Lease Obliaation 3 29.32 29.32

(Amount in Lakhsl

Particulars As at 31 March 2021
Level Carrvina Value Fair Value

Financial Assets
Investments In Subsidaries 3 1,462.66 1,462.66
Deposit with Banks 3 79.35 79.35
Loans 3 2,647.53 2,647.53
Trade Receivable 3 2,391.11 2,391.11
cash and Cash Equivalents 3 1,096.31 1,096.31
Bank balances other than above 3 313.66 313.66
Others 3 492.,a8~ ~(.C' \ . 492.38

.l~1;:~~
~~~'~.~' ..."".\Financial Liabilites

~~
~l ~~;:~tJ;~~Borrowings at Fixed Cost 3

11'1 . f.~lBorrowings at Floating Cost

~

2 161,~!1.6
Trade Payables 3 2.4597 •..VI:;t459i75
Other Financial Liabilities 3 1~6}\i2 ' !.1 50Z.12
Lease Obliaation ( 3

.t ', .•..;:,3Q:'QY, ,.' ':.,,30.07
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3.9 Amounts receivable as shown under the head trade receivables, loans & advances and other assets and amounts payable as shown under
the head current liabilities are subject to reconciliation/confirmation. In the opinion of the company, the current assets and loans & advances are
of the value as stated in the accounts, if realized in the ordinary course of business.

3.10. Manglam Build-Developers Limited received various notices under section 24(2) of the Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act,
1988, as amended (PBPT Act), on 30th August, 2017 and on 22nd February, 2019. Through the said notices certain agricultural lands (with
initiation of process for ultimate conversion to non-agricultural purposes for sale) acquired as inventories by the company before 1st November
2016, were provisionally attached under section 24(3) of the PBPT Act. The said notices have been received in respect of total 55.89
hectare(upto PY 55.89 hectare) of land acquired by the company in earlier years. The approximate saleable area in respect of such land under
inventory, has been arrived at 289168 Sq. Yards(upto PY 289168 Sq. yards), out of which 182295 Sq. Yards( upto PY.181995 Sq. yards) of land
has already been sold by the company.

The company had approached the hon'ble high court of Rajasthan and filed a writ petition under article 226 of the constitution challenging the
validity of said notices. The Single Bench of Hon'ble High Court of Rajasthan has given its final order on 12/07/2019 deciding the various writ
petitions, which includes petition filed by the Company,where in Hon'ble Court observed that provisions of Prohibition of Benami Property
Transactions Act, 2016 are prospective in nature and asked the concemed authority to check whether the alleged transactions pertains to
period before 01/11/2016 or afterwards. The court has further stated that if transactions pertains to period before 01/11/2016, then the
provisions of Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act, 2016 are not applicable.

Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Authority have filed an appeal with Double Bench of Hon'ble Rajsthan High Court challenging the
aforesaid order dated 12.07.2019 and till date there is no stay order against the judgement given by Single Bench of Rajasthan High Court.
Company has also verified the notices of the department independently from the sale deeds of land acquired and found that each and every
transaction of land acquisition pertains to period prior to 01/11/2016.

Thereafter the Hon'ble High Court of Rajasthan vide in order dated 26th August 2020 has stayed the operation of the order passed by single
bench of Hon'ble High Court of Rajasthan dated 12th July 2019.

Thereafter the company approached Hon'ble Supreme Court and filed am application for intervention. The said application for intervention was
allowed by the Hon'ble Supreme court vide order dated 13.09.2021.Thus the matter is pending with Hon'ble Supreme Court

As per the SC judgement dated 23-08-2022 regarding the case 'Union of India vIs Ganpati Dealcom Pvt. Ltd, it was held that the provision u/s 5
of PBPT Act 2016 can only be applied prospectively and not retrospectively by the concemed authorities. Also, it was held that authorities cannot
initiate or continue proceedings for transanctions entered into prior to enforcement of Act 2016 ,i.e., 25-10-2016. If so, such prosecutions shall
stand quashed.

Our case is still pending with the Hon'ble Supreme Court and in line with the above order, we are expecting a judgement in our favour.

73.5429.99

31.03.2022
?q qq

3.11. Disclosure as per Ind AS.116 'Leases'
Finance Lease
The Company has taken the Head Office premises on rent from M/s Megha Jewellary for a period of 3 years beginning from December. 2019.
The Future Obligations towards Lease Rentals under the Lease Agreement as on 31st March,2022 amounting to Rs 29.99 Lakh .

• ,I "lch,,\
31.03.2021

43.55
29.99Later thar. One year and Not later than five years

Later than five years
Total

3.12 Disclosure as per Ind AS 21 'The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates'
No amount of exchanae difference is recoanised in Profit & Loss Ale durina the year as there is no foreian currency exoosure.

3.13 Disclosure as per Ind AS 33 'Earnings per Share'

Particulars

: Ii) Basic and diluted eaminas oer share (in Rs.)
Nominal value Der share
(Ii) Profit attributable to equity shareholders (used as numerator)
From operations

(iii) Weighted average number of equity shares (used as denominator) (Nos.)
Opening balance of issued equity shares
Effect of shares issued durina the vear if anv
Weiahted averaae number of eaultVshares for Basic and Diluted EPS

Lakhs\
For the year For the year

ended 31st March ended 31st March
2022 2021

9.23 3.43
10 10

3,124.52 1,161.03
- -

33,840,000 33,840,000
- -

33840000 33.840.000

3.14. Disclosure as per Ind AS.19, Employee benefits
Defined Contribution Plan:
The amount recognized as an expense for defined contribution plan are as

(Amount in Lakhs) \

For the Year For the Year Ended VParticulars I .

Ended 31.03.2022 31.03.2021 •.. ' .

Br6vident Fund 28.45 24.54 .-" .)0;!~~:~:'< ".

~

Emolovee State Insurance 5.26 5.46 ~~ "',;~~~/ ",. ".
1- {'A l' ,. .,.: ;.- \oJ < •• J i.'~,.•.'f

Other Long Term Employee Benefits \1C', \ ...;".,Il
The Company has a defined benefit gratuity plan. Every employee wha has rendered continuous serv'ce of five' Ve~~'.er more is' ~9tit\ed to.tY gratuity at 15 days salary [15/26*(last drawn basic salary plus deamess allowance)] for each completed year of servi~:~:~.;.i1~. i~~.,a)j..~~~%1flum 0~. y Rs. 20 Lakhs on superannuation, resignation, termination, disablement or on death. The liability is unfunded. . ,.:~~~~~t~'-;7./



.~L.

The amount recoanised as Provision and charaed to Statement of Profit & Loss is as under:
Amount in LakhSl

Particulars As on 31.03.2022 As on 31.03.2021

Opening balance 160.66 158.05

Add: Provision made durina the vear
~, ._ "10 : ~_.~,,' 7 AA ? 1;1

Total 168.50 160.66

Add: Short provision debited to Profit and Loss st3tement - -
Less: Utilised during the year - -
Closing Balance shown in Balance Sheet 168.50 160.66

3.15. Disclosure As per Ind AS-12 'Income Taxes'
a) Income tax expense
(i) Income tax recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss

(Amount In Lakhs\
For the year ended

Particulars As at 31st March As at 31st March
2022 2021

Current tax expense
Current year 434.31 556.62

Adjustment for earlier years (5.75) 27.10

Total current tax expense 428.56 583.71

Deferred tax expense
Origination and reversal of temporary differences 29.33 73.34

Total deferred tax exoense 29.33 73.34

Total income tax exoense 457.89 657.06

(ii) Reconciliation of tax expense and the accounting profit multiplied by India's domestic tax rate:
(Amount In Lakhs\

For the year ended
Particulars As at 31st March As at 31st March

2022 2021

Profit before tax 1,113.57 629.63
Tax using company's domestic tax rate 37.82 %(P.Y. 34.608 %) 324.27 183.35

Tax effect of:
...

Less: Earlier Year tax (5.75) 27.10

Add: Expenses not Allowed in Income Tax 146.19 159.69

Less: Exempt Income (527.72) (532.75)

Add: Interest Portion - -
Tax as per Statement of Profit & Loss (63.001 (162.621
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3.16 Disclosure as per Ind AS 37 'Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets'
Contingent Liabilities

Particulars

1) Guarantee Given
2) A search was conducted by Service tax department (DGCEI DZU New Delhi) on 21.05.1714 and
certain documents, papers etc have been impounded by the department. Considering prudence, the
company accounted the liability of service tax on 'Sale of Villas of Rs. 271.54 Lakhs during FY 2013-14
and paid RS.200 Lakhs against such liability under protest. DGCEI Adjudication Cell, DZU, New Delhi
vide letter dated 29.09.2016 created demand of . 1,023.58 Lakhs (induding a penalty of Rs. 357.27
Lakhs) and applicable interest. The Company has disputed the said demand and filed an appeal with
Appleant Tribunal, CESTAT dated 03.10.2016 and the matter is remanded back to the adjudicating
authority before honourable CESTAT.The company further has filed a writ petition before Honourable
Rajasthan High Court and the same is pending for hearing before High Court. The comapny has made
provision of Rs 271.54 lakhs during 2013-14 against the said liability.

3) Demand for service tax on maintenance deposit
Amount paid under protest
Appeal pending with Commissioner Appeals
01/04/2015-30/06/2017

4) Rs. 104.64 Lakhs represents reversal of Cenvat Credit as per Cenvat Credit Rules, 2004 pursuant to
audit by Service Tax Department for the period April, 2016 to June, 2017. The amount reversed has
been considered as amount under protest, the show cause notice of which has not been served by the
Tax Authorities so far. Company will contest the matter and expects substantial relief and accordingly,
no provision has been made.

5) During the transition in new regime of CGST RS.92.62 Lakhs represents Transitional Credit availed
by the company on implementation of GST, which was subsequently not accepted by the Tax
Authorities. The Company will contest the matter and expects substantial relief and accordingly, no
provision has been made.

The SCN has been issued only for the interest protion amounting Rs 31.90 Lakhs. The Company will
contest the matter and expects substantial relief and accordingly, no provision has been made.

6) During the transition in new regime of SGST Rs. 105.54 Lakhs represents Transitional Credit availed
by the company on implementation of GST, which was subsequently not accepted by the Tax
Authorities. The SCN has been issued dated 26.06.2021. The Company is contesting the matter and
expects substantial relief and accordingly, no provision has been made.

7) In terms of facts stated in Note No. 3.11, the company may be contingently liable for confiscation of
the land having approximate value of RS.1,793.82Lakhs (PY Rs. 1,807.28 Lakhs) and confiscation of
the sale consideration, having approximate value of Rs. 9,343.38 Lakhs (PY Rs. 9,330.83 Lakhs) in
respect of sold area of lands. There may also be other consequences induding penal consequences
under the lJrovisions of the PBPT Act, the impact thereof is not ascertainable.

8) The company may be contigently liable in respect of pending case with a customer at consumer
forum approximate daim value is Rs. 5 Lakhs

9) There is some TDS Demand of Multiple years as traces portal whose amount is unascertainable due
to the rectification is pending with the assessing officer. Hence, no provision has been made.

10) During the search and seizure operations carried u/s 132 of the Income Tax Act, 1961 in FY 2016-
17, various loose papers, documents, financial and accounting data etc. were found/extracted and
seized. A petition, by dedaring an estimated additional income, was filed with the Income Tax
Settlement Commission u/s 245C of the Income T!:Ix Act 1961 on 28-03-2018, the said petition was
finally admitted by the Commission u/s 245D(2C) on 10-05-2018, the proceedings thereof are under
process. Company may be additionally liable under the provisions of Income Tax Act, 1961 and other
applicable laws on final outcome of the assessment proceedings/settlement of litigation/decision of the
competent authorities, the quantum thereof is not ascertainable as yet.

11) Contingent liability in respect of daims against the firm not acknowledged as debt.
Service Tax
GST

As at 31st March
2022

27,338.00

271.54

Rs. 8.98 Lakhs
Rs. 0.67 Lakhs

104.64

31.90

105.54

5

362.99
18.65

Amount in lakhs)
As at 31st March

2021
21 300.00

271.54

Rs. 8.98 Lakhs
Rs. 0.67 Lakhs

104.64

92.62

105.54

5

.



Commitments

Particulars

(i) Land Purchased
Total Agreed value
Less: Advance paid
Net Commitment

(ii) Project development & Construction Cost

(ii) -Estimated Future Sales Value of Booked units
-Advance bookina received aoainst above

As at 31st March
2022

660.86
660.86

11 287.80

17 032.84
7981.06

Amount in Lakhs)
As at 31st March

2021

629.27
629.27

11 287.80

16012.26
7981.06

3.17. Standards issued but not yet effective:
Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) has notified the following standards I amendments which will come into force from 1 April 2021:

(a) Ind AS 1, Presentation of Financial Statements and Ind AS 8, Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Error:

Refined definition of term 'material'
Consequential Amendments made to other Ind AS:
Ind AS 8 'Accounting Policies, Change in Accounting Estimates and Errors'
Ind AS 34 'Interim Financial Reporting
Ind AS 37 'Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets
Ind AS 10- Non-Adjusting Events after the Reporting Period

(b) Ind AS 103, Business Combinations:
Revised definition of a 'business' and introduction of an optional concentration test to permit a simplified assessment of whether an acquired set
of activities and assets is not a business

(c) Ind AS 109, Financial Instruments:
Modification to some specific hedge accounting requirements to provide relief to the potential effects of uncertainty caused by the interest rate
benchmark (IBOR) reform

(d)lnd AS 116, Leases:
Practical expedient which permits lessees not to account for COVID-19 related rent concessions as a lease modification.
The Company is evaluating the requirements of the above amendments and the effect on the financial statements.

3.18 Impact of Covid.19

Due to outbreak of Covid-19 globally and resultant Jockdown in many countries and in India, the Company has made initial assessment of likely
adverse impact on economic environment in general and financial risks on account of COVID-19. The Company is primarily engaged in the
business of saJe of real estate units and it resumed its operations after lifting of lockdown with implementation of several initiatives like work from
homes, social distancing and other safety measures with minimal work disruption. As per the current assessment of the situation based on the
internal and external information available upto the date of approval of these financial statements, the company believes that there will be no
material impact of Covid-19 on its business, assets, internal fi"ancial control, profitability and liquidity, both present and future. The company will
dosely monitor any material changes to the economic environment and their impact on its business in the times to come.



3.19 Disclosure as per Ind As 115, "Revenue from Contracts with Customer"
3.19.1. Na:ure of Goods and Services
The revenue of the company comprises of sale of real estatel constructions and sale under joint venture agreements. The following is the classification of principal

Product I Service I Nature & timinQ of satisfaction of Derformance of obliQations SiQnificant Davment terms
Sale of Real Estate Units IHanding of possession of real estate units to the customer Progressive Pavments

3.19.2. Disaggre9ation of Revenue
In the following table. revenue is disaggregated by type of product and services. geographical market and timing of revenue recognition:

(Amount in lakhs
sale of real estatel

Total
Particulars constructions sale under joint venture agreements

For the vear ended For the ear ended For the vear ended
31-Mar-22 31.Mar.21 31.Mar-22 31-Mar.21 31.Mar-22 31.Mar.21

GeooraDhical Markets
India 18193.95 20697.32 18.41 40.78 18212.37 20738.11
Others - - - -

18193.95 20697.32 18.41 40.78 18212.37 20.738.11
Timina of Revenue Recoanition

Revenue recoanition at a Doint of time 18193.95 20697.32 18.41 40.78 18212.37 20738.11
Revenue recoanition over oeOOdof time - - - - - -

18193.95 20697.32 18.41 40.78 18212.37 20738.11

3.19.3. Reconciliation of Revenue Recognized with Contract Price
IAmount in Lakhs

Particulars As at 31 March 2022
Contract Price 18.212.37

Adjustments for-
Rebates -

Revenue RecOQnised 18212.37

3.19.4. Contract Balances
(a) Contract Assets
A contract asset is the right to consideration in exchange for goods or services transferred to the customer. If the Company performs by transferring goods or
services to a customer before the customer pays consideration or before payment is due. a contract asset is recognised for the earned consideration that is
conditional.
(b) Contract liabilities
A contract liability is the obligation to transfer goods or services to a customer for which the Company has received consideration (or an amount of consideration is
due) from the customer. If a customer pays consideration before the Company transfers goods or services to the customer. a contract liability is recognised which is
referred as "Booking Money Advance". Contract liabilities are recognised as revenue when the Company performs under the contract

The following table provides information about contract assets and contract liabilities:
(Amount In Lakhs

Particulars As at 31 March 2022 As at 31 March 2021
Current I Non. Current Current I Non. Current

Trade Receivables 1203.36 I - 2391.11 I .
Contract liabilities. Bookina Monev Advance 24381.23 I - 19090.48 I -
There has been no significant changes in unbil\ed revenue and advances from customers during the year ended 31 March. 2022.

3.19.5. Practical expedients applied as per Ind AS 115
(a) The company has not disclosed information about remaining performance obligations that have originally expected duration of one year or less and where the
revenue recognised corresponds directly with the value to the customer of the entity's performance completed to date.

(b) The company does not expect to have any contracts where the period between the transfer of the promised goods or services to the customer and payment by
the customer exceeds one year. As a consequece. the company has not adjusted any of the transaction price for the time value of money.

(c) The company has not incurred any of the incremental costs of obtaining contracts with a customer and therefore. not recognized :;In asset for such costs.
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3.20.Related Parties Disclosures: •

IndianAccountingStandard. 24 "Related Party Disclosure"
a) Disclosureas requiredby IndianAccountingStandard24 'Related PartyDisdosures' Issuedby MeA are as follows:
Listof relatedpartieswherecontrolexists

S.No. I Name of the Related Party Relationship

SubsidiaryCompanies

Relativeof KeymanagementPersonnel

Assodates! firms in whichcompanyl directorsare partners!directors

1

2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

_ _ 26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61

Sh. N.K Gupta
Sh. Vinod Kumar Goyal
Sh. Rambabu Agarwal
Sml Neha Gupta
Sh. Rajendra Agarwal
CA Mohit Somani
CS Lakshija Tongia

av Gu la
an a uota

mt. ISa eVI
~ anan a IAOarwa
~ Inesh. lnarwal
mt. anaeela Aaarwa
m. mma Guola
m. eema AOarwa

aOis ankar Gova
S Guola
ubt am aaarwa
ash ova

m. ara uola
IS abh A arwa
mt. I:leena Gova
arwal Electnca s
tar Sales & Marketlna
oval Erectnc Eauioment
emslar Jewellerv l L•..•
OOdluck tlulldhome I-'vt I td
alma a Pro con L1.P
ana vnn avan I ownshlo LL•..•
ar rawn ra can LLP
ana am n raOOld .1-'
reCious \-onslructlon PvI I Id
anOiam Houslna & evelooers
reCiOus I:lUlldcan
oval Arts
IOeIe Com ex LP
aqaloura Es ales
amavtar Fn eranses I-'vt. Lfil
alar aOi ullders
anolam ChanlaDle rust
analam ame ons ruction Comoanv LI-'
ree Kns na onslructlons
n TnveOi Bra ers
xcellence Arts Pvt. .td
ree Kns na ownshlO ana and Deve ooers
aVI e Has Ita & Research Centre Pvt. Ltd
an am ownsnlo & ueve ooers
an am Fashions
eo a Cons ructions
IV ,naktl eve a ers
an am Holidav Hames

Man lam S a Resa Pvt. Ltd
n Iruoatl Deve 0 ers
alrmount eve ooers I-'vt. LIe.
anOiam Land Bank omoanv
anshree eve ooers
anaa I eve ooers
anOlam onoa ueve ooers
Imrana eve aoers
anolam mamenls Pvt. Ltd.
Iyveer a oOlzers t"'vt. Lta

Deslonatlon
ManaginoDirector
Whole TimeDirector
Whole TImeDirector
Whole TimeDirector

Director
Chief Finandal OffIcer
ComoanvSecretarY

Relation
KeyManagerialPersonnel
KeyManagerialPersonnel
KeyManagerialPersonnel
KeyManagerialPersonnel
KeyManagerialPersonnel
KeyManagerialPersonnel
KeyManagerialPersonnel

I Amount In lakhsl
Ba ance at e year end

31.03.2022 31.03.2021

b) Description of Subsldarles and Partnership Firms under Control

Subsldarles and Partnership Firms .'nder Control

1. Subsidarles
a) ManqlamOrnamentsPvl. Ltd.
b) ShivveerColonizerPvt. Ltd.
2. Partnershio Firms Under Control
a) Mis ManglamMongaDevelopers
b) Mis NimranaDevelopers
c) Mis DhanshreeDevelopers
d) Mis RangollDevelopers
Ell Mis ManqlamLandBankComoanv

Total

273.40
1.60

78.61
9.111.94
295.09
/67.69
3054

12746.87

273.40
1.60

78.57
9.219.02

546
1687.09\

2544.40
11976.28



c) During the year. the company entered into the following related party transactions:

Associate Subsidiaries Key Mgmt Personnel

( Amount In lakhs)

Relatives of Key Mgmt Personnel

NATURE OF TRANSACTION Current Year (2021-
22)

Previous Year
/2020-211

Current Year (2021
" r.; . '.' 22)-'"

Previous Year
(2020;21). ,

Current Year PrevIous Year
(~21-22) 21)

(2020- Current Year (2021-22) Previous Year
(2020-21)

Unsecured Loans
Balance as at 1- April
Taken During the Year
Repaid During the Year
Balance as at 31~ March

Public Deposits
Balance as at 1~ April
Taken During the Year
Repaid During the Year
Balance as at 31- March

Loan Given
Balance as at 1- April
Given During the Year
Repaid During the Year
Balance as at 31~ March

Income
Interest
Sales
Profit from finm

Expenditure
Interest

Brokerage
Remuneration
interest on loan
Interest on Booking Money
Interest on Public Deposit
Purchases
Salary

(140.68)
304.38

163.70

2.374.22
948.28

3.322.51

(14.60)
(18.41)
(0.85)

(362.69)

58.90

364.00
504.68
(140.68)

399.;'0
96.18

67.12

107.14

1.862.50
511.72

2.374.22

382.69
135.68
461.27

24.49

4.476.63
2.339.28
5.513.13
1,302.77

0.92
125.00
497.78

20.41

8.315.90
4.212.31
8.051.58
4.476.63

(89.45)

125.00
504.20

6.41

20.41 177.24

1.270.44
1.637.24
(366.80)

177.24

Outstanding balance
Advance Against Booking
Receivables 6.905.81
Creditors for land
Creditors 634.91
other Payables 828.30
Retated party relationship is as identified by the Company and relied upon by the Auditors

9,729.61

222.65

886.80
0.01

1.204.83 54.24 56.24

3.21 All assets and liabilities are classified and presented as current or non-current as per the criteria set out in Schedule III of the Companies Act. 2013 Based on the nature of the products, real estate acquisition &
construction and realisation. the Company has ascertained its operating cycle of about 21 months, Accordingly 21 months has been considered for the purpose of currenV non-current classification of assets and Nabilities.

For and behalf of
Manglam Bulld.Developers Limited

N.KGUPta~
(Ch D) (Whole Time Director)

DIN 0 2 DIN 01309434

Place: J~ur
DateL

~/~~.
Lakshita Tongla CA Mohit Somani

(Company Secretary) (CFO)
M. NO.7853 M.No.416904

In tenms of our Audit Report of even date
For MUNDHRA RATHI & ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants
FRN: 01090tC
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Form AOC-I
(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section \29 read with rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Statcmcnt containing salient fcatul'es of the financial statcment ofsuhsidiaries/assoeiate companies/joint \'cntul'cs of Manglam Build Dcvelopcrs Limitcd

Part "A": Suhsidiarics

SI. No 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
Manglam Spa Shi\'\'CCI' Manglam M/s Manglam

M/s Dhanshrcc M/s Manglam
M/s Nimrana M/s RangoliI Name ofthc subsidiary Resort Pri\'atc Colonizcrs Ornamcnts Monga Land Bank

Limited Prh'atc Limited Pri\'atc Limitcd Dc\'e1opers Dc\'elopers
Company Dc\'clopers De\'elopers

Reporting period for the subsidiary Same as that of Same as that of Same as that of Same as that of .Same as that of Same as that of Same as that of Same as that of
2 concerned, if different from the holding Holding Company Holding Company Holding Company Holding Company Holding Company Holding Company Holding Company Holding Company

(1.04.202\ - (1.04.2021 - (1.04.2021 - (1.04.2021 - (1.04.2021 - (1.04.202\ - (\.04.2021 - (\.04.2021 -company's reporting period
31.03.2022) 31.03.2022) 31.03.2022) 3\.03.2022) 31.03.2022) 31.03.2022) 31.03.2022) 31.03.2022)

Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on
3 the last date of the relevant Financial year in NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NAthe case of foreign subsidiaries

4 Share capital - 1.00.000 4.00.00.000 65.15.714 34.04,734 35,69.29,958 1.46,84.25,657 (4,13.63.201 )5 Reserves & surplus (2.836) (7.64,987) (7,4\,89,220) - - - - -6 Total assets - 38.052 6.62,490 65.22.689 8.57,71,209 62,88,26,130 2,92,20,67,538 4,26,41.780I 7 Total Liabilities 7,03,039 3.485\ ,621 6.975 8,23,66,475 27,18,96,657 1,45,36,41,879 8,40,04.983-
8 Investments - - - - - - - -9 Turnover - - - - 4,81,40,841 - 22,89,10,292 8,32,08.94910 Profit before taxation - (67,163) (55,42,263) - (16,48.934 ) ( 1.36,4\7) 93,37,461 2.79,35, \5511 Provision for taxation 2.836 4.55.214 - - \.488 - 29.00.447 1.4\.03.12612 Profit after taxation (2,836) (5.22,377) (55.42.263) - ( 16,50.422) (1,36,417) 64,37,014 1,38,32,02913 Proposed Dividend - - - - - - - -14 % of shareholding 0.00% 80.00% 68.35% 99.00% 45.00% 62.00% 60.00% 67.00%

Notcs:

I Names of subsidiaries whieh are yet to commenee operations Nil

Names of subsidiaries which have becn liquidated or sold during the year(on 15th Manglam Spa
2 No\'cmbcr 2(21).

/ Rcsol1 Private

~

Limited

/ ~/
.

I"~Yv

----- - ---



Part "B": Associates and Joint Ventures
Statement pursuant to Section 129 (3) of the Companics Act, 2013 related to Associate Companies and Joint Ventures

.-'_.-- ..•~.

Fairmount Mis Shree
Mis Vista Mis Ashiana

Sl.no. i\ame of Associates Ocvclopers Tir'upati Manglam
Private limited Oevelopers Housing (Regd.)

Builders (Regd.)
I Latest audited Balance Sheet Dale 31/03/2022 31/03/2022 31/03/2022 31/03/2022
2 Sharcs of Associates held by the company on the year end
- In Nos. 23.650 Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable- Amount of Investment in Associates 2.36.50.000 1,01,43,990 15,41,77,684 1,99,83,665

Extent of Holdin!! % 49.37% 35.00% 37.50% 25.00%
3 Description of how there is significant influence MBDL holds MBDL holds 35% MBDL holds MBDL holds 25%

49.37% (i.e. (i.e. greater than! 37.5% (i.e. greater (i.e. greater thanl
greater than! equal equal to 20%) of than! equal to equal to 20%) of
to 20%) of total total shares of its 20%) of total total shares of its
shares of its associates and shares of its associates and
associates and hence exercises associates and hence exercises
hence exercises signi ficant hence exercises significant
significant influence significant influence
influence influence

4 Reason whv the Associates is not consolidated Consolidated Consolidated Consolidated Consolidated
5 Net worth attributable to shareholding as ncr latest audited Balance Sheet 65.57,162 1,01,43,990 15,41,77,684 1,99,83,665
6 Profit/Loss for the vear
I Considered in Consolidation 91.47.429 1,29,70,239 10,18.44.843 4,19,88.362
II Not Considered in Consolidation 93.80.885 2.40.87.586 16.97.41.405 12.59.65.086

For and on behal f of the Board
FOR MANGLAM BUILD DEVELOPERS LIMITED

NA

~upta Vinod Kumar Goyal
(Ch an & MD) (Whole Time Director)

DIN 01393532 DIN 01309434

Place: Jaipur
Date:

Lakshita Tongia
(Company Secretary)

M. NO.7853

,~L-
(CFO)

M.No.416904

(Sanja)' Kumar Rathi)
Partner

M.No. 400587



2.36 Statement reqired as per Schedule III of Companies Act, 2013 is as under:

Reouirement as Schedule III of the Companies Act2013
Net Assets, Le., total assets minus total liabilities Share in profit or loss

2021-22 2020-21 2021-22 2020-21

Particulars Name of the Entity
As % of As % of As % of As % of

Consolidated net Amount Consolidated Amount Consolidated Amount Consolidated Amount

assets net assets Profit or Loss Profit or Loss

1 2 3 8 9 6 7

Manglam Build
Parent Developers Ltd. 84.43% 2334247432 84.21% 2,20,48,91,426 41.40% 12,9j,56,006 -50.60% (6,84,01,096)

Subsidiaries
Indian

I
Manglam Ornaments -20025649.58 (1,62,37,513) (37,88,137) (46,21 ,346)
Pvt. Ltd. -0.72% -0.62% -1.21 % -3.42%

2
Sunland Holdings Pvt (22,70,613 ) (2,836) (3,67,427)
Ltd. -0.08% -2273449 -0.09% 0.00% -0.27%

3
Shivveer Colonizer 981869 13,99,771 (4,17,902) (29,808)
Pvt. Ltd. 0.04% 0.05% -0.13% -0.02%

4
Precious Prime -293066 (2,93,066) (3,540)
Construction Pvt. Ltd

-
-0.01% -0.01% 0.00% 0.00%

5
Mis Rangoli 131744952.1 12,77,06,899 .40,38,053 3,81,61,404
Developers 4.77% 4.88% 1.29% 28.23%

6
Mis Manglam Land 38920564.66 3,90,05,143 -84,579 (29,490)
Bank Company 1.41% 1.49% -0.03% -0.02%

7
Mis Dhanshree 67264574.12 6,33,65,768 38,98,806 2,63,03,883
Developers 2.43% 2.42% 1.25% 19.46%

8
Mis Neemrana 210190979.4 19,66,88,872 1,35,02,107 54,02,358
Developers 7.60% 7.51% 4.32% 4.00%

9
Mis Manglam Monga 3930733 39,30,733 - 8,41,763
Develooers 0.14% 0.15% 0.00% 0.62%

Minority interest in all 53,57,71,544 51,71,32,326
subsidiaries
Associates
(1nvestment as per the eoui", method)
Indian

Fairmount 0.00% 1,01,73,335 0.00% 10,25,906 91,47,429 1,33,84,248
1 Develooers Pvt. Ltd. 2.93% 9.90%

Mis Ashiana 0.00% 22,50,46,872 0.00% 18,30,58,510 4,19,88,362 15,46,481
2 Manglam Builders 13.44% 1.14%

MIs Shree Tirupati 0.00% 2,23,77,454 0.00% 94,07,215 1,29,70,239 96,17,629
3 Develooers 4.15% 7.12%

4 MIs Vista Housillg 0.00% 52,62,50,554 0.00% 42,44,05,711 32.60% 10.18,44,843 83.87% 11 33,66,976
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